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Message from Chairman of
the Board of Directors

The year 2004, Thailand happened to remarkable incidents such as the terrorism in the southern provinces

To shareholders,

of Thailand and the catastrophe as a result of the Tsunami Wave at the end of the year. Although catastrophe
has brought about all kinds of damages to the people who live along the Andaman shore; however, one
thing the catastrophe could never take away from Thai people is our unity that flows from every single
part of Thailand. The Chonburi Concrete Product Public Company Limited also devoted ourselves towards Thai
people. The Company cooperated with both the government and the private entities in various donations such as
money, utensils, food, and construction materials to aid victims of the Tsunami Wave. However, the Company
would like to regret them with the deepest symphaty and heartfelt sorrow.

The performance of the Chonburi Concrete Product Public Company Limited in 2004 was exceptionally
successful as evident from the progressive sales volume. However, the reasons behind the decrease in profit were
the increase in raw material prices and the consistent change in fuel oil prices, which all increased the expenses
of the Company. Other factors affecting the Company’s profit were the increase in number of personnel to
support the expansion of the Company’s group, sale of the whole inventory, and the inspection of raw materials
inventory counting to adjust the accuracy and sufficiency of the accounting.

In 2005, the Company is continually planning on progressive business expansion as in the last year as a
result of the continuity of the government’s projects, the expansion of the public mass transport, the expansion
of the extended parts to support the Suvanabhummi Airport, the extension of the southern outer ring road, and
the provincial water treatment system projects. All these projects total many hundred thousands million baht.

The Company has been selected to be responsible for various projects around the Suvanabhummi Airport
and around the Eastern Seaboard such as industrial estate and the residential real estate projects.

The Chonburi Concrete Products Public Company Limited is already highly experienced with the above
area.

The above governmental and private projects have resulted in the backlog of the Company of not less than
2,500 million baht classifying into revenue to be realized in the year 2005 of not less than 1,500 million baht and
normal sale volume during the year of not less than 1,200 million baht. If the total volume of sales is to be
included, the Company’s revenues will be approximately 2,600-2,800 million baht. Therefore, the Company is
confident that the revenue growth will be definitely progressive.

The light-weight concrete factory of the Autoclaved Aerated Concrete Product Company Limited is
expected to start operation and realize revenue in the third quarter of 2005, which is 2 quarters behind the schedule.

In 2005, the Company will reorganize its computer system to support the efficiency of the internal
audit system. The Company has invited the consultant to manage the installment of the whole accounting system.

I would like to take this opportunity to express my sincere appreciation to every employee for the
dedication towards the success of the Company and the support at time of crisis. As the President, on behalf of
the Company, | would like to thank the shareholders for their trust and continuous support towards the Board of
Directors and the management team. | am confident that | will manage the Company with highest ethics for the

utmost benefits of the Company, shareholders, and employees.
N
X
L

(Mr. Pratheep Theepakornsukkasem)

Chairman of the Board of Directors
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Report from Chairman of
the Audit Committee

To shareholders,

In 2004, the Audit Committee organized 7 meetings for consideration and review of various important

agendas as follows:

1.

10.

11.

12.

The evaluation and review of the Company’s financial statements by the Audit Committee, the
management, the Auditor, and the internal audit, which all agreed that the financial statements of the
Company were consistent with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles and the Code of Best
Practice. The Auditor did not find any material deficiency in the financial statements.

The evaluation and review of the disclosure of transactions and the appointment of policies to govern
the transactions with conflict of interest.

The evaluation and review in coordination with the Auditor and internal audit regarding the sufficiency
of the internal control system and internal audit system and any material deficiency as discovered and
agreed upon by the Auditor, the internal audit and the management.

The evaluation and review of the Company’s operation to follow the rules and regulations of the Stock
Exchange of Thailand or any other related laws.

The monitoring of the internal audit system to operate properly and efficiently.

The evaluation and selection of the Auditor to be proposed to the Board of Directors and shareholders
for approval.

The evaluation of the Company’s risk level including the policies to alleviate risk from the management,
Vice President, the internal audit, and the Auditor.

The evaluation and review of the information to be filed to the Regulators.

The evaluation and review of the policy and the real practice regarding cash withdrawal by the
Company’s officers and use of the Company’s assets including review of the report prepared by the
internal audit and the Auditor.

The evaluation of the Company’s Corporate Governance with the Vice President, the internal audit, and
the Auditor to ascertain the conformity with the Company’s Codes of Best Practice.

The evaluation of the Audit Committee’s charter regarding its contemporary and appropriateness to
the Company’s environment.

The evaluation of the lawful aspect and corporate governance and its effect towards the financial
statement.

In 2005, the Audit Committee will emphasize on the good corporate governance in order to achieve

acceptable level of standards so that the Company will have good management structure to support the

future growth.

S NN
- T Tt

(Mr. Surapon Sukamongkol) -

Chairman of the Audit Committee
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The Internal Audit

To the Board of Directors

The Board of Directors’ meeting No. 1/2004 held on January 30, 2004 agreed as follows:

As the Audit Committee reviewed the accuracy of the financial statements and the efficiency of the
internal audit system of the Chonburi Concrete Product Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries for the

fiscal period ended December 31%, 2004,

The Audit Committee agreed that the Chonburi Concrete Product Public Company Limited and its
subsidiaries had sufficient and efficient internal audit system to protect assets of the Company and its
subsidiaries. In reviewing the internal audit system for the fiscal period ended December 31%, 2004, the Audit

Committee did not find any action, which might result from improper use of the Company’s assets.

S N
= s

(Mr. Surapon Sukamongkol)

Chairman of the Audit Committee
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The General Information of the Company

Name of Listed Company

CHONBURI CONCRETE PRODUCT PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
(“the Company™)

Types of Business

The Company is a manufacturer of all concrete products covering
concrete products, ready-mixed concrete products, and the make-to-
order products. The Company also established a subsidiary, Cholburi
Kanyong Co., Ltd., specializing in whole sale and construction material
retail business and household decoration equipment.

In addition, the company established two subsidiaries, Eastern Transpot
Co., Ltd., leasing of vehicles for transporting construction material,
Chonpratheep Property Co., Ltd., leasing out land, office buildings, and
plants. Besides, the Company has a joint company, Autoclaved Aerated
Concrete Product Co., Ltd., manufacturing and distributing in Autoclaved

Aerated Concrete.

Address the Head Office

39/3 Moo 1, Sukhumvit Road, Huaykapi, Muang, Chonburi 20000

Company Registration

PLC 40854600027

Tel.

0-3879-5278-86

Fax

0-3827-2440-43

Web Page Address

www.ccp.co.th

The registered share capital :

310,000,000 Baht

The paid-up share capital

310,000,000 Baht

- Amount of ordinary share

310,000,000 shares

- Par value per share

1 Baht

Financial Auditor

Ernst & Young Office Limited

33" Floor, Lake Rajada Office Complex, 193/136-137 Rajadapisek Road,
Bangkok Tel. 0-2264-0777, 0-2664-9190 Fax 0-2264-0789-90,
0-2661-9192

Internal Auditor

Shiwaphol & Associated
808 / 60 Moo 10 , Soi Nawamin 143, Nawamin Road, Klong Kum,
Bung Kum, Bangkok. Tel. 02-948-8631
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Detail s stunimany: of the: Boeard off Difectors

Grade 4, 1983 - current Chonburi Concrete Product Plc.,
Baan Nern Mok Karun construction material business
Rachauppatham School
1983 - current Cholburi Kanyong Co., Ltd.,
construction material business
2002 - current Chonprateep Property Co., Ltd.,
leasing out asset business
1998 - current Eastern Transport Co., Ltd.,
transportation vehicles business
2002 - current Theepakorn Holding Co., Ltd.,

investment business

Junior High School, 1983 - current Chonburi Concrete Product Plc.,

Pattanasilp School construction material business
1983 - 2002 Cholburi Kanyong Co., Ltd.,

construction material business

2002 - current Chonprateep Property Co., Ltd.,

leasing out asset business

- MBA/Finance, 2003- current Chonburi Concrete Product Plc.,

Clark University, USA construction material business
- BBA/Business Administration, 2003 - current Cholburi Kanyong Co., Ltd.,

Chulalongkorn University construction material business
2001 - current Eastern Transport Co., Ltd.,

transportation vehicle business

- MBA/Operation 2003 - current Chonburi Concrete Product Plc.,
Management/MIS, construction material business
De Paul University, USA DBS Thai Dhanu Bank Co., Ltd.,

- BBA/Business Administration banking business

Finance and Banking, 2003-current Eastern Transport Co., Ltd.,

Chulalongkorn University transportation vehicle business

- MBA/Accountancy, Thammasat 2003 - current Chonburi Concrete Product Plc.,
University construction material business
- BBA/Accountancy, Thammasat 2001 - current Dumrong Business Co., Ltd.,

University consultant business
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Educational Background

BBA/Commerce and Accounting,

Thammasat University

BBA/Finance,

University of Northern Colorado

- MBA/Business Administration,
Kasetsart University
- BBA/Accountancy, Thammasat

University

-BA(Economics), Thammasat

University

Detail s stunimany: of the: Boeard off Difectors

2008 - current

1998 - current

2008 - current

2001 - current

1998 - current

2008 - current

1983 - current

2004 - current

1972-2001

1989-1972

Chonburi Concrete Product Plc.,

construction material business

Sirarom Co., Ltd.,

real estate business

Chonburi Concrete Product Plc.,
construction material business
P O Venture Co., Ltd.,

biding for the multimedia
equipment business

P O P Vision Co., Ltd.,

biding for the multimedia

equipment business

Chonburi Concrete Product Plc.,
construction material business
EGAT

Chonburi Concrete Product Plc.
construction material business
Phetchabool Province,
Angthong Province,

Singburi Province,

Phuket Province,

Chanthaburi Province,
Samutprakarn Province,
Chonburi Province

Rayong Province
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Educational Background

Grade 4,
Baan Nern Mok Karun

Rachauppatham School

- MBA/Finance,
Clark University, USA

- BBA/Business Administration,

Chulalongkorn University

- MBA/Operation
Management/MIS,
De Paul University, USA

- BBA/Business Administration
Finance and Banking,

Chulalongkorn University

- MBA/Accountancy.,
Thammasat University
- BBA/Accountancy,

Thammasat University

Certificate in Accounting,

Commerce College

Detaill sunimany: of the: Executives

1983 - current

1983 - current

2002 - current

1998 - current

2002 - current

2003- current

2008 - current

2001 - current

2008 - current

20083-current

2003 - current

2001 - current

1989 - current

Chonburi Concrete Product Plc.,

construction material business

Cholburi Kanyong Co., Ltd.,

construction material business
Chonprateep Property Co., Ltd.,
leasing out asset business

Eastern Transport Co., Ltd.,
transportation vehicles business
Theepakorn Holding Co., Ltd.,

investment business

Chonburi Concrete Product Plc.,
construction material business
Cholburi Kanyong Co., Ltd.,
construction material business
Eastern Transport Co., Ltd.,

transportation vehicle business

Chonburi Concrete Product Plc.,
construction material business
DBS Thai Dhanu Bank Co., Ltd.,
banking business

Eastern Transport Co., Ltd.,

transportation vehicle business

Chonburi Concrete Product Plc.,

construction material business

Dumrong Business Co., Ltd.,

consultant business

Chonburi Concrete Product Plc.,

construction material business



s18v1uUs:?91U pEE
nnual Repo

lszmadoingisndn
iRl ety
Inenduwilsennssuy3

PRy mnsuimsuay
n3IANITIUND 519
aminesy laviesssandss

3aed

1913AnTanlem
NrIneasNorthern
Philippines  UszinafRu

UsuNAnEIRDUGRY
Tsodoufindss m uns

USes
1wiMIgIia (M)
HATINNRBIINANN

- Sanin
APINIEY
4¥1Inenae San Diego
nigalim
- 33
MINNIARIATERIN TS LINA
FRRINTAINM N

2534 - {la31iu

2539 - {la91iu

2533 - {la91iu

2535 - {la91iu

2538 - {1291y

2547-1391u

2546-2547

2537-2545

o

N WNARAuTiAeUNTATAYS

a_ o o

jIEH LanNgInay AnNa 3N

q

a

dsziangsnad grs $e

o

vNWARTUTABUNIRTRYS

a_ o o

ﬂﬁztansnm AN I

vaNARAuiraUNInaYF
dsziangsiad gria ¥

o e =

VU WARAUTNADUNIATAYT

a_ o v

Uizqusmn AN I

uNA.HARTUYIABUNIAYAYT
dsziangsiad gria $19
German-Investment and
Development Co., Ltd.
dssiangsiamsnemu

U5 nannsnda 17 1im
Uszinngsfananning




Certificate in Accounting,

Thonburi Commerce College

Bachelor of Business
Administration and Construction
Management, Sukhothai

University

BA/Eng-Civil,
University of Northern Philippines

Junior High School, Thipprasart

Soonthorn School

BBA/Business administration and
Accountancy, Ramkhamhaeng

University

- MBA/Finance

San Diego University, USA

- BBA/International Marketing

Chulalongkorn University

Detaill sunimany: of the: Executives

1991 - current

1996 - current

1990 - current

1992-current

1995 - current

2004-current

2003-2004

1994-2002

Chonburi Concrete Product Plc.,

construction material business

Chonburi Concrete Product Plc.,

construction material business

Chonburi Concrete Product Plc.,

construction material business

Chonburi Concrete Product Plc.,

construction material business

Chonburi Concrete Product Plc.,

construction material business

Chonburi Concrete Product Plc.,
construction material business
German-Investment and

Development Co., Ltd.,

Tisco Securities Co., Ltd.,

securities business
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Types of Business

The Chonburi Concrete Product Public Company Limited was established on April 19, 1983 as
a manufacturer and distributor of precast concrete products, ready-mixed concrete products, prestressed
concrete products, and make-to-order concrete products. The Company also operates complete retail
construction material business through the Cholburi Kanyong Company Limited under the name of “Kanyong
Home Store”. At present, the Kanyong Home Store offers product varieties of more than 20,000 items with

utilization space of more than 12,000 square meters.

The Company has greatly emphasized on business development that the Company has now become
the largest concrete manufacturer in the Eastern region of the country. Every product of the Company has
received certification from the International Organization for Standardization for ISO 9001:2000 and from the

Thai International Standard. The Company’s products can be classified into 6 groups as follows:

1. Water treatment system product
such as drain water pipe product, which simultaneously develop with the development of the

public utility system such as road construction and town expansion.

2. Paving floor product
These products are used countrywide by both the government and private sector such as foot
paths and real estate housing project. Products in this group include prefabricated floor and paving
block.

3. Prestressed concrete product
This type of product is widely used by both the government and private sector. The government
project that uses this type of product includes expressway construction, which uses expressway curb,
expressway roadway, and expressway bridge beam. The private sector mostly uses product such as

foundation pile, beam, wall, and prefabricated floor in the structural construction.

4. Ready-mixed concrete product
This category of product is the most widely used products as it can be used from small-scale

to large-scale projects.

5. Cement product

The Company offers delivery service of cement for construction in various sites countrywide.

6. Construction material
The Company operates this business through its subsidiary, the Cholburi Kanyong Company
Limited, who is an expert in construction material business such as sanitary ware, bathroom accessories,
electrical equipment and etc. In 2004, the Cholburi Kanyong Company Limited expanded its second
branch located in Pattaya area, which is to start operation in the first quarter of 2005. In the future, the

Cholburi  Kanyong Company Limited expects to expand its branches in highly potential location. -
— g i qm
L o r.-"ll'ﬁ L i‘ - —
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The Company consists of 3 subsidiaries as follows:

1. EASTERN TRANSPORT CO., LTD.

The company was established on April 25, 1988 and run a business on leasing of vehicles for

transporting construction material to the chain.

At present, the Eastern Transport Co., Ltd. has registered share capital and paid-up share
capital of 100 million baht that the Chonburi Concrete Product Plc. is the major shareholder of 99.79%
as of December 31, 2004.

2. CHOLBURI KANYONG CO., LTD.

The company was established on April 19, 1983 under the name of “Kanyong Home Store”,

which is located in Chonburi Province. The company’s main business is a distributor of construction
material and household decoration equipment.

At present, the Cholburi Kanyong Co., Ltd. has registered share capital and paid-up share
capital of 250 million baht which the Chonburi Concrete Product Plc. indirectly holds shares of 99.78%
in a subsidiary, the Eastern Transport Co., Ltd., as of December 31, 2004.

3. CHONPRATHEEP PROPERTY CO., LTD.

The company was established on May 22, 2002 and run a business on leasing out land, office

building, and plants to the Chain.

At present, the Chonpratheep Property Co., Ltd. has registered share capital and paid-up share
capital of 350 million baht that the Chonburi Concrete Product Plc. is the major shareholder of 95.71%
as of December 31, 2004.

Besides, the Company has a joint company as follow:

1. AUTOCLAVED AERATED CONCRETE PRODUCT CO., LTD.

The company was established on January 30, 2004 and run a business on manufacturing

and distributing in Autoclaved Aerated Concrete.

At present, the Autoclaved Aerated Concrete Product Co., Ltd. has registered share capital and
paid-up share capital of 350 million baht that the Chonburi Concrete Product Plc. is the major
shareholder of 49% as of December 31, 2004.

However, The Company has a policy for sharing types of subsidiaries business and a joint

company business in order to support and contribute each others.
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The Company’s Capital Investment

1. The Capital Investment of the Chonburi Concrete Product Plc.

Name of company %of Shareholding

Affiliated and Subsidiaries Company

1. Eastern Transport Co., Ltd. GONT
2. Chonpratheep Property Co., Ltd. 95.71
3. Autoclaved Aerated Concrete 49

Product Co., Ltd.

2.The Capital Investment of Eastern Transport Co., Ltd.

Name of company %of Shareholding

1. Cholburi Kanyong Co., Ltd. 99.78
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Shareholding Structurer off the

company/’s: group

Eastern Transport Co., Ltd.
100 million bath of paid-up

share capital

Cholburi Kanyong Co., Ltd.
250 million bath of paid-up

share capital

Chonburi Concrete Product Plc.

310 million bath of paid-up share capital

Chonpratheep Property Co., Ltd.
350 million bath of paid-up

share capital

Autoclaved Aerated Concrete
Product Co., Ltd.
350 million bath of paid-up

share capital
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The Thai Economy in the next 3-5 years

The analysis has revealed that the Thai economy in the next 3-5 years will follow the investment trend

upon the following factors:

1. Private sector investment
In 2005, the private sector investment may be delayed as a result of the fuel oil prices, inflation,
and off-shore interest rate. These factors will cause investment to decrease from 12% in 2004 to 10%
in 2005.

2. Government sector investment

As a result of the stability in the financial status of the government, the government spending
is expected to increase particularly in large scale infrastructure projects to support the economic
expansion in the future and to improve the competitive advantage of the country. It is expected that in
2004, the government spending will grow (at constant price) at 8% and will expand to 9% in 2005. In
the next 5 years (2005-2008), the government spending should flow at a continuous rate with the
investment value of approximately 300,000-350,000 million baht per year. The government spending
in infrastructure projects will also crowd the private sector investment. The chain affected from the
government investment to the private investment will create demand in the construction industry and

construction materials in the next 5 years.

Aside from the macro-economic factors, another important factor that will affect the business
trend of the construction industry in the coming period is the globalization of the service industry as
there will be stronger competition from the new comers of constructors and construction professionals.
Most of the Thai constructors except the large company still lack of experience and require more
potentiality to operate business in other country. Therefore, in order to support the anticipated strong
competition in the future, the Thai Company must definitely improve its potentiality and apply new
technology to increase operating efficiency. It is also recommended that finding a strategic partner is

one way to increase the possibility of operating business in other country.
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The Real Estate Overview and Construction Industry Overview in 2005

The economic situation in the second half of 2004 had various negative economic factors such as the
higher fuel oil prices in the world market, inflation, higher steel prices, terrorism in the southern part of
Thailand, and bird flu epidemic disease. However, some of the consumers still believe that such negative
expectation will lead to attractive real estate prices as a result of the anticipation of the negative economic

forecast in the next year.

There is a research' about the demand of real estate business in 2005 as follows:
1. The macro factor
In 2005, the economy of Thailand is expected to slow down from 6% in 2004 to 5.5% in 2005
as a result of the slow down in consumption and international trade. However, the government investor
may still be an important supportive factor for the economic situation to expand at a sufficient rate to

initiate demand and labor employment.

2. The fuel oil prices
The increase in the oil prices definitely affect the cost of delivery, construction cost, and estate
prices. Fortunately, the analysis has revealed that the delivery cost of most construction materials (except
brick, rock, and sand) only account for about 2-4% of total cost. The increase in oil prices may have
increased the cost in various industries by about 0.6%. In particular type of construction industries with

higher proportion of oil usage, the cost may increase by less than 2%.

3. Construction material prices
The researcher expects that the increase in fuel oil prices may slightly affect the cost of
construction material if the market price varies with the cost. The steel and metal prices in 2005 is
expected to slow down following the demand situation in the world market, which would lessen the
effect in the price of the construction materials. However, if the local demand factor arises from the

insufficient local infrastructure project, the construction material prices may be affected.

4. Interest rate
Tresearcher has forecasted that in 2005 the commercial bank may increase the interest rate by
about 0.50-0.75%.

5. The overview of the Stock Exchange of Thailand
The Stock Exchange of Thailand’s index is often a leading factor of the real estate industry. The
decrease of the trading volume of the stock exchange in 2004 and the possibility of the volatility in the
stock index will affect the wealth of the average class of consumers and may signal the real estate

industry.

1 Source : The Kasikorn Research Institute
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Construction Projects in 2005

1.

Marine transportation
In the fiscal year 2005, Thailand is planning to improve the potentiality of the Lam Chabang Sea
Port, an important factor for the Thai economic expansion. The new ports will be opened in 6 areas
composing of various important projects® and policies to improve the infrastructure project to increase
the competitive efficiency and to become the center of marine transportation in Asia.
1) The port development project - A3, C1, C2, D1-D3 during 2003-2008.
2) The service port construction AO of the Lam Chabang Sea Port with the budget for year
2004-2006.
3) The reception facility to protect waste water with oil at the Lam Chabang Sea Port, continued
during year 2003-2006.
4) The allocation of ships to dispel the oil stain and the allocation of portable oil stain dispel

equipment for the Lam Chabang Sea Port with the budget for year 2003-2006.

Land transportation
Aside from the expansion of the railroad to transport shipment and passenger from the
Suvanabhummi Airport into town, the expansion has also included the mass transit network system
from 44 kilometers to 291 kilometers to cover the central business area of Bangkok with the total of
181 stations (under the construction period of 6 years). This total expansion is comparable to the
world mass transit system such as Seoul City of South Korea with the railroad distance of 280
kilometers and 201 stations, New York City of the U.S.A. with railroad distance of 398 kilometers and
169 stations. The Government also plans to construct the metropolitan rapid transit with the following
routes:
1. Rattanathibetr, purple color (Bangyai - Ratburana)
The distance of this route lasts 40 kilometers with the project value of 94,585 million
baht and construction cost of 67,977 million baht. The route will start from Bangyai - Rattanathibetr
- Phra Nangklao Bridge - Nonsri Intersection - Wongsawang - Taopoon - Sriyan - Samsen -
Bang Lampoo - Phanfa - Vongvien Yai - Mahaisawan and end at Rattaburana with the total
distance of 43 kilometers (the distance from Bangsue - Bangyai is 23 kilometers to be finished
in 2008).

2. Ramkamhaeng, orange color (Bangkapi - Bangbumru)
The distance of this route lasts 24 kilometers with the project value of 73,268 million
baht and construction cost of 57,254 million baht. The route will start from Bangkapi - Lam Sali
- Ramkamhaeng - Huay Kwang - Din Daeng - the Monument of Victory - Dusit Zoo - Sam Sen

- Krungthon Bridge and ends at Bangbumru with the total distance of 24 kilometers.

2 Source : The Port Authority of Thailand
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3. Sukhumvit 77 connects with the sky train route from the Suvanabhummi Airport (Phyathai -
Suvanabhummi Airport)

The project value accounts for 23,000 million baht and construction cost accounts for

13,000 million baht. The route consists of 6 stations namely Phyathai - Rachaprarop - Makkasan

- Ramkamhaeng - Hua Mark - Tupchang - Ladkrabang - Suvanabhummi with the total distance

of 28 kilometers.

4, Rangsit, dark red color (Rangsit - Mahachai)
The project value accounts for 71,847 million baht and construction cost accounts for
39,652 million baht. The route is divided into 4 parts: Bangsue - Rangsit 22.7 kilometers, Hua
Lumpong - Bangsue 7.5 kilometers, Hua Lumpong - Taksin xx kilometers, and Taksin - Mahachai

28.3 kilometers totaling 65 kilometers.

5. Green color
The distance from north to south is 19 kilometers with the project value of 32,882 million
baht and construction cost of 19,847 million baht. The distance from east to west is 24
kilometers with the project value of 54,090 million baht and construction cost of 37,190 million
baht.

6. Outer Ring Road
The distance is 27 kilometers with the project value of 65,895 million baht and construction
cost of 48,005 million baht.

Air Transportation

As a result of the objective of becoming the center for air transportation, the Suvanabhummi
Airport is, therefore, constructed to be the main international airport of Thailand and the center of
aviation in the South East Asia. The Suvanabhummi Airport is able to transit 45 million passengers per
year. The Suvanabhummi Airport is equipped with modern network equipment of airport management

system and is equipped with the similar security system as the one being used in the U.S.A.
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There are other construction project of Highways Department in 2005 as follows:

Major Product of Highways Department in 2005

Name of Project Total Value Value in 2005

1 Chonburi - Pattaya 2,500 500
2 Suvanabhummi Airport - Chonburi 3,100 620
3 Samutsakhorn - Cha-Am 32,000 6,400
4 Bangpain-Nakhornsawan 7,000 1,400
5 Petchburi - Cha-Am 1,200 240
6 Bangkok - Pak Thor 2,200 440
7 The shortcut to Saraburi 1,000 200
8 Bang Yai - Khae Rai 1,400 280
9 The Eastern of Outer Ring Road (Bangplee and Thanyaburi) 2,500 500
10 The Elevate Cross-Road 2nd phase 1,000 200
11 The Tree-Way Intersection of Highway No.345 2,000 400

(Bang Khu Wat) - No.3100 (Lieb Klong Road) Rangsit,

Including Chaophraya cross-over bridge
12 The Expanding of Sky Train Project 446,677 N/A

in the next 6 years (291 km)

Total 502,577 11,180
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Future Project of the Chonburi Concrete Product Public Company Limited

1. Investment for construction material and household decoration equipment center of the Cholburi
Kanyong Company Limited
Since year 2002 onward, the construction material industry has expanded in relation to the real
estate industry, which grew continuously as evident from the statistical data in year 2003 in which
there were numerous launch of residential housing projects with value as high as 113,259 million baht
or almost 2 times the value in year 1997. Therefore, the Company invests through the its subsidiary,
the Cholburi Kanyong Company Limited, to expand one more branch of the “Kanyong Home Store” at
Klong Luang, Prathumthani Province to increase the distribution channel of the construction material
and household decoration equipment business. The store still maintains its modern trade outlook. At
this new branch, the investment is expected to be about 300 million baht with the total land area of
13 rais and utilization space of approximately 20,000 square meters. At present, the Kanyong Home
Store, Klong Luang branch is under the design drafting of the center and the construction is expected
to finish in early 2006.

2. Investment of the 5 new ready mixed concrete factories

The construction industry expanded countrywide as a result of the government’s emphasis on
the growth of the industrial sector in the past 2-3 years. Therefore, in order to support the industrial
sector’'s expanded construction projects, the Company foresees the opportunity to expand its
business and at the same time develop its quality and service to serve the customers by buying more
than 30 new concrete delivery trucks and constructing 5 new ready mixed concrete factories. At
present, the Company has 20 ready mixed concrete factories located in the central and eastern region
of Thailand such as Sriracha, Pattaya, Angsila, Plangyao, Mabtaput, Chiengrak, Ladkrabang, Nont Port,

Suwannaphum, Prasae, Bangjak, and etc.

3. Manufacturing of light weight concrete product
The Autoclaved Aerated Concrete Product Co., Ltd. is under the preparation stage of
manufacturing the light weight concrete product with the manufacturing capacity of 3 million square
meters per year. At present, the factory is installing the equipment. The Company will assess the
manufacturing process in the second quarter of 2005 and will manufacture for sale in the third quarter

of the same year.

4. Development of the product delivery system
The Company intends to buy new trucks and concrete delivery trucks to increase the efficiency
of the delivery system. The Company bought one piece of land covering 8 rais in order to develop into
parking area and truck service area. This land is located at the back of the Company’s head office and

approximately 200 meters away from the Sukhumvit Road.
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Acquisition of land to extend the manufacturing area of ready-made concrete products of the
Ban Bueng 1 Factory

As a result of the increase in sale volume of the ready-made concrete products, the Ban Bueng
1 Factory has to speed up its manufacturing capacity to sufficiently serve the customer’s demand.
Therefore, the Company has decided to expand its manufacturing capacity by buying a land next to

the Ban Bueng 1 Factory for 60 rais to be used as the manufacturing area and product storage area.

Expansion of the pedestal of the prestressed concrete products of the Ban Bueng 2 Factory
Due to the expansion of the industrial sector, the Chonburi Concrete Product Public Company
Limited has decided to expand the manufacturing capacity by expanding the manufacturing area of

the Ban Bueng 2 Factory located at Tambol Nongpaikaew, Ban Bueng District, Chonburi Province.

Details of the expansion of the manufacturing area are as follows:

—

The construction of new pedestal with tension of 300 tons, 8 manufacturing lines.

2. The concrete mixing plant, 2 cubic meters.

3. The expansion of the road in front of the factory and merge with highway No. 331.

4, The construction of building group within the factory such as quality control group, attachment
and assembling group, and maintenance group, etc.

5. The new ground for storage of finished product with 1 set of crane tractor.

These expansions will cost approximately 40 million baht. The Company expects that the Ban

Bueng 2 Factory will be finished on February 2005.
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The Revenue Structure

Products Operator % of share
by the Compal

1. Revenues from concrete the Company =
products business
- Ready-mixed concrete products
- Precast concrete products
- Cement and other products
2. Revenues from construction the Cholburi 99.99
equipment and home Kanyong Co., Ltd.
decoration equipment business
3. Other revenues ** the Company =
Total

Remarks: ** other revenues are not from sale of main products.
(1) Stone and sand for selling to contractor servicing raw material for ready-mixed concrete.
(2) Rubber ring is a composition between joint of each pipe, which the Company sells to the

customers.
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Analysis of the Management

Profitability
As a result from sales of large-scale projects in 2004, the Chonburi Concrete Products Public

Company Limited had total revenue of as high as 1,962.66 million baht, which was a progressive increase of
sale of 54.55% compared to the year 2003. However, the Company’s gross profit margin decreased to
12.24% by the lower margin of large-scale project and the fluctuation of raw material price. The Company
also internally reorganized its structure to support the expansion of the business in the near future. Therefore,
the Company’s selling and administrative expenses increased to 5.23% of the total revenues. The Company’s
profit, therefore, decreased from 146.27 million baht in 2003 to 118.92 million baht in 2004. However, in 2003,
the Company realized profit from extraordinary items of 23.47 million baht. As a result, comparing the profit

from ordinary activities in 2003 of 122.79 million baht, the Company’s net profit reduced by 3.87 million baht.

Appropriateness of capital structure

In 2004, the Company’s capital investment increased to 543.55 million baht. However, adding amount
to the increase in operating assets resulted in an increase in debt to equity ratio from 1.05 times in 2003 to
1.92 times in 2004. The reason behind such low debt to equity ratio was the initial public offering of the
common shares during December 2-3, 2004 to increase the registered share capital from 200 million baht to
310 million baht with premium on capital of 274.14 million baht. The Company took 279 million baht from the
increase in registered share capital to repay the loan. As a result, the debt to equity ratio had drastically

improved in 2003.

Liquidity

The Company’s liquidity ratio reduced from 1.00 times at the end of 2003 to 0.73 times at the end of
2004 as a result from the tremendous increased in total revenues of 692.75 million baht in 2004 or an increase
of 54.55% from the year 2003. The operating assets was, therefore, increased with the increase in account
receivables of 269.43 million baht. The number of days sale outstanding of the Company’s group reduced
from 91.76 days to 42.28 days. Regarding the Company, the days sale outstanding reduced from 96.94 days

to 35.84 days, which resulted from improved efficiency in sales.

Account receivables

As a result from the expansion in sale from large-scale projects, the days collectible outstanding of the
Company’s group increased from 84.57 days in 2003 to 104.82 days in 2004. Regarding the Company itself,
the days collectible outstanding increased from 102.76 days in 2003 to 111.51 days in 2004. However, as the
major part of the Company’s revenues resulted from the government projects, therefore, the risk of default
account receivables was low. Aside from that, the Company also organized the credit committee to supervise
the portfolio of account receivables, which decreased the allowance for doubtful account from 12.85 million
baht in 2003 to 8.69 million baht in 2004 or 1.51% of the total account receivables of 565.12 million baht in

the same year.
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Liability

The increase in the Company’s investment and operating assets increased the debt to equity ratio of
the Company from 1.05 times in 2003 to 1.92 times in 2004. The Company also borrowed loans from financial
institutions. Therefore, the Company’s current assets increased to 918.56 million baht, an increase of 249.24
million baht from 669.33 million baht of 2003. The non-current assets increased to 1,420.99 million baht, an
increase of 564.61 million baht from 856.38 million baht of 2003. The increase in non-current assets resulted
from the investment in the Autoclaved Aerated Concrete project, the investment in the retail store in Pattaya,
the acquisition of land for the expansion of distribution system, and the expansion of the factory including the
expansion of the manufacturing capacity of the ready-mixed concrete products and prestress concrete

products.

Assets

The Company’s property, plant, and equipment equaled to 1,178.86 million baht or 50.30% of the total
assets. The Company’s another major assets was account receivables, which equaled to 563.69 million baht
in 2004, or 24.09% of the total assets, increased by 269.43 million baht from 2003 as a result from the sales
growth in the government project. The group of companies’ return on assets in 2004 equaled to 5.08%,

whereas the return on assets of the Company alone equaled to 5.69%.

The shareholders’ equity

From the normal business operation in 2004, the Company’s shareholders’ equity increased by 799.95
million baht as the Company’s net profit equaled to 118.93 million baht. The return on equity ratio of the

Company at the end of 2004 was averaged at 15.41%.
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Table of summary of the Company’s financial statements

(Unit : baht)
Details 2004 2003(revised) 2002
Financial status
50,512,976 8,888,351
565,119,282 251,176,672
197,963,402 151,372,990
1,178,862,468 138,692,943
347,089,559 476,789,971
2,339,547,687 1,026,920,927
833,315,704 272,712,709
360,538,250 336,071,211
226,938,061 227,876,378
1,539,598,894 979,033,990
310,000,000 200,000,000
274,136,937 -
200,977,107 (152,113,063)
799,948,793 47,886,937
2,339,5647,687 1,026,920,927
Cash flows
43,372,205 55,771,355
(543,550,046) (19,715,301)
514,296,696 (82,717,774)
Operating results
1,913,011,547 488,102,174
1,962,663,107 525,147,121
1,709,120,784 422,797,629
101,537,621 35,503,967
4,161,185 -
118,829,493 (141,817,712.22)
0.38 (13.52)
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Highlight of financial ratios reflecting the financial status and performance of the Company’s

core business
(Unit : baht)

Liquidity ratio

1.12

0.36

3.69
98

77
3.59
102
73

Profitability ratio
14.51
10.85
-17.02
-384.77

Efficiency ratio
-13.95
35.63
0.84

Financial policy ratio
26.59
-1.90

Date per share

1.20
(13.52)
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Major Sharholders
As of 31 December, 2004

No. of Shares % of Shareholding
155,000,000 50.00
128,583,490 41.48

12,808,000 413
10,000,000 323
2,500,000 0.81
1,000,000 0.32
100,000 0.03
6,000 0.00

2,000 0.00

500 0.00

10 0.00
310,000,000 0.00

Source: THAILAND SECURITIES DEPOSITORY COMPANY LIMITED

Remark As of 31 December, 2004, the shareholders of Theepakorn Holding Co., Ltd. are as follows:

No. of Shares % of Shareholding
5,100,000 51.00
2,899,000 28.99

500,000 5.00
500,000 5.00
500,000 5.00
500,000 5.00
9,999,000 99.99

Dividend Policy of Chonburi Concrete Product Plc.
In 2004, The Company had the policy for paying the dividend to the shareholders at the rate of 40%
of net profit after related fee (if any) and the divedend payment shall be approved by the shareholders’

meeting.

Dividend Policy of Subsidiaries
In 2004, The the Board of the subsidaries, the Cholburi Kanyong Co., Ltd. the Eastern
Transportation Co., Ltd., the Chonpratheep Property Co., Ltd., and the Autoclaved Aerated Concrete Product

Co., Ltd., will consider a policy for paying the devedend in accordance with suitability of each companies.
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Risk Factors

The Company’s risk factors are as follows:

1.

Business Risk Factors

1.1

12

Risk arising from changes in law and the Government’s policy

The Company’s business is mainly related to the public utility and the government
sector. Thus, the Company may receive an impact resulting from the Government policy on
laws governing business operation such as law to supervise carrying weights of transportation
vehicle and laws that create direct impact on the Company’s customers such as laws governing

operation of real business.

Due to the characteristic of derived demand business such that the Company receives
products order from the contractor, which is the major group of the Company’s customers with
long-term business relationship. If the Government changes laws governing operation of real
estate business to become more rigid or issues new laws to post constraints in operating
business such as laws relating to changes in town plan to control and separate utilizing areas
between residential area and commercial area, the real estate operators may receive impact
regarding business operation or result in higher operating cost. As such, the Company’s
revenue plan may also be affected. Other Government’s policy may also place impact on the

Company’s revenue.

However, some of the Government’s policy relating to real estate business such as
policy on granting special tax privilege, fees of ownership transfer of title deed, and policy of the
government investment in public utility will also influence the Company performance in term of
revenue. If the Government abrogates such policy or if there is uncertainty arise from such
policy, the Company’s customers will receive and impact, which will later on impact the Company’s

revenue.

Risk of raw materials management

The manufacturers of industrial products are faced with risk of price variation and
availability of raw materials. The Company uses cements as its major manufacturing
raw material. The price variation and insufficiency of raw material may create problem in
manufacturing cost management. To prevent such risk, the Company has entered into an
agreement of long-term pricing covering the projects with raw material manufacturer. Because
vary fuel pricing could be affected to the main cost of transporting, the Company have launched
a policy to prevent it in a method of comparing the transporting pricing in the market all times.

If it rises up till affecting to the transporting cost, the Company will adjust it at the right cost.
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1.5

Risk of late payment by debtors

The Company holds risk arising from the account receivables transactions as the
Company provides trade credit term of 90-120 days. As at end of 2004, the Company’s account
receivables accrues to the amount of 565.12 million baht, an increase of 256 million baht
compared to the figure at the end of 2003 as a result of the increase in sale volume. The major
part of the Company account receivables resulted from customers from the government Projecth
in which there is no risk of non-payment, but risk of late payment do exist due to complication
of payment procedures of the government entity. As a result, in 2004, the Company set the
doubtful debt amount of only 8.69 million baht, which was an approximate amount that migst
arise from collecting the account receivables. However, the Company minimized the risk of late
payment by carefully investigated the financial status of the customers before granting
the credit and the application of the concise account receivables collection procedures. The
Company also organized the Credit Committee, which meets regularly every 2 weeks to

investigate the financial status of each account receivable.

Rick of new operators into the industry

There was a risk resulting from new entrants to the construction materials manufacturing
business. However, the Company’s major competitive advantage resulted from trust
received from the customers, which was mainly due to long-term business reputation and
long-term experience in the business. The Company also enhanced its competitiveness by

increasing lines of products to be able to support different customer’s needs.

Risk of product delivery process

The Company incured the risk of punctuality of delivering precast concrete products to
customers. Under normal business operation, the Company delivered products to customers
upon receipt of orders. In some cases, The Company had to deliver products to other provinces
far away from the factory. If natural calamity occurs such as heavy rain or flood, the Company
may not be able to deliver products on schedule affecting the Company’s revenue and cash
flows during that period. However, most customers understand such problems. In such cases,
The Company will negotiate with the customers and, thus, post no higher operating
cost to The Company.

Financial Risk

The Company was faced with risk of interest rate volatility, which may directly impact the

operating cost. In response to that risk, The Company managed its financial structure to match its use

of capital. Regarding long-term project, The Company used long-term source of capital. The Company,

on the other hand, used short-term loan for revolving cash.

At the end of the year 2004, the Company had short-term loan totaling 833.30 million baht and

long-term loan totaling 322.12 million baht (41.88 million baths of the long-term debt being due to pay

within a year). Also, in the year 2004, the Company had the rising revenues and invented in many

projects which made debt ratio per number of shareholders arising from 1.03 in 2003 to 1.92 in 2004.
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3. Risk of major shareholding by Theepakornsukkasame Family
Prior to the public offering, the Theepakornsukkasame group is holding 50% of total shares. As
a result, the Theepakornsukkasame group will be able to control almost all resolution in the shareholders’
meeting ranging from the appointment of directors or an approval of proposal in other matters, which
needs majority votes in the shareholders’ meeting. An exemption will only be in matters regarding laws
or the Company’s articles of associations, which requires votes of not less than 3 quarter of the
shareholders attending the meeting. As a result, other shareholders may not be able to gather votes to

“chick and balance” the matter proposed by the major shareholder.

Shareholders and Remuneration to the Board of Directors and the Executives

The Company has two sets of directors:
1. The Board of Directors

2. the Audit Committee and Independent Director

The Board of Directors

Mr. Pratheep Theepakornsukkasem Chairman of the Board of Directors
Mrs. Cholticha Teepakornsookasem Vice Chairman

Mr. Artit Teepakornsukkasem Director

Mr. Chakrit Theepakornsukkasame Director

Mr. Dumrong Rattanasangsakulthai Director

Mr. Surapon Sukamongkol Chairman of the Audit Committee and

Independent Director

Mr. Prasert Pattaraprasit Audit Committee and Independent Director
Mr. Anupong Natpisarnwanit Audit Committee and Independent Director
Mr. Preecha Ratthayanon Audit Committee and Independent Director

Remark : Mr. Dumrong Rattanasangsakulthai is the Company’s Secretary

Audit Committee and Independent Director

Mr. Surapon Sukamongkol Chairman of the Audit Committee and

Independent Director

Mr. Prasert Pattaraprasit Audit Committee and Independent Director

Mr. Anupong Natpisarnwanit Audit Committee and Independent Director

Mr. Preecha Ratthayanon Audit Committee and Independent Director
Remark : Mr. Dumrong Rattanasangsakulthai is the Audit Committee’s Secretary
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The Executive Directors

Mr. Pratheep Theepakornsukkasem Managing Director

Mr. Artit Teepakornsukkasem Senior Executive Vice President

Mr. Chakrit Theepakornsukkasame Chief Operating Officer

Mr. Dumrong Rattanasangsakulthai Chief Finance Officer

Mr. Chaval Panupornprapong Senior Vice President of Ready-Mixed

Concrete Product Sale

Mr. Narong Banyen Vice President of Precast Concrete Product Sale
Mr. Sirisak Phutthipateep Vice President of Production 1

Mr. Surakan Watanachariya Vice President of Production 3

Mr. Samarn Chuajeen Vice President of Logistic System

Miss Jurirat Wongsatern Vice President of Accounting

Mr. Surat Leelataviwat Vice President of Finance

The Selection of Directors

The composition of directors

The Company’s article of association has stated that the Company shall have one board of
directors, composing of at least 5 persons and not more than 15 persons. The directors, among
themselves, shall appoint the chairman of the directors and may appoint the deputy of chairman of the
directors, the Managing Director, and other positions as seen appropriate. Moreover, more than half of
the directors must be a residence in of Thailand. The directions do not have to be the Company’s

shareholders.

The appointment of the Company’s Board of Directors

The Company has no nominating committee for the appointment of director, but the
appointment has to approve by the shareholders’ meeting under the following criteria and methods:
1) Each shareholder shall have a number of votes equaling the number of shares held. One share

equal one vote.

2) The vote must be made for each candidate.

3) The candidates shall be ranked in order descending from the highest number of votes received
to the lowest. The director shall be appointed by the order from the highest votes received
candidate until all of the director positions are filled. In a case that candidates have an equal

votes for the last director position, the chairman of the meeting shall make the final decision.
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Dismissal of directors

1)

3)

At every annual ordinary meeting, one third of the directors shall retire if. It the number of
directors cannot be divided into exactly three parts, they shall retire by the number closest to
one third. The directors who retire from the position may choose to take the position again.
Aside retirement upon due time, the directors can be retired upon (1) death (2) resign (3) lack
of qualification or posses any characteristic prohibited by the law governing public company
limited (4) the resolution of the shareholders’ meeting (5) court order.

Any directors with an intention to resign should file a resignation letter to the Company. The
resignation will effective on the date of submitting the resignation letter. The resigned director
could inform the Registrar for acknowledgment as well.

In case of vacancy of director position for the reason other than the retirement by rotation, the
Board of Directors may select a person who has the qualifications and possesses no prohibited
characteristics prescribed by the law governing public company as the substitute director in
the next board meeting by a vote not less than three quarters of the number of directors
remaining. Unless the remaining term of the said director is less than two months, the substitute
director shall hold the position only for the remaining term of the director he replaces.

The shareholders’ meeting may pass the resolution to remove director from the office prior to
retirement by rotation, by a vote of not less than three quarters of the number of shareholders
attending the meeting who have the right to vote and who have shares totaling not less than half
of he number of the shares held by the shareholders attending the meeting and having the right

to vote.

Scope of the duties and responsibilities of the directors

Scope of the duties of the Company’s Directors

The Company’s Board of Directors’ meeting No. 1/2003 held on September 8", 2003 had the

resolution to clearly assign the scope of duties and responsibilities of the Company’s directors in order

to achieve the maximum efficiency of management as follows:

Appoint the Company’s policy and objective of operation and monitor that the management
strictly follows the assign objectives including the management of efficiency of the internal audit
system with strong intention to operate the business continuously.

Perform duties according to the laws, objectives, and the Company’s code of conduct including
the resolution of the shareholders’ meeting with trustworthiness and honesty towards the
Company’s benefits.

Prepare the Company’s balance sheet and income statement at the end of the fiscal period
with accuracy and sufficiently reflect the financial status of the Company according to the
generally accepted accounting standards. These statements must be audit by the Company’s

Auditor and proposed to the ordinary shareholders’ meeting for approval.
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Emphasize on the disclosure of the Company’s investment information as stated by the
Stock Exchange of Thailand, subject : Rules and procedures relating to the disclosure of the
information and any other actions of the listed company to disclose significant and necessary
investment information to the public.

May appoint any other persons to operate the Company’s business under the supervision of
the Board of Directors or the Managing Director or may delegate authorities such that the
particular person possesses the authorities as assigned under a particular period. The Board of
Directors may dismiss, withdraw or amend the assigned authorities. The delegation assigned
will not include the authorities such that the delegated person can approve any transaction in
which the delegated person may have conflict of interest in any way with the Company or the
Company’s subsidiary. The delegation of authorities must follow the resolution of the Board of
Directors’ meeting with the presence of the Audit Committee.

Review and approve the increase in the registered capital, issuance of debenture, merger and
acquisition of the business, which has been approved by the executive committee to be
proposed to the shareholders’ meeting for approval.

Review and approve the operating expenses in which the amount exceeds the scope of
authorities of the Managing Director and propose or ratify with the Board of Directors’ meeting
for further approval by the shareholders’ meeting.

The above authorities do not include the inter-company transactions, acquisition or
disposition transactions of important assets of the listed company according to the regulation
of the Stock Exchange of Thailand. The Company must comply with the related rules and
regulations of the Stock Exchange of Thailand. The above authorities also do not include any
other actions in which the Company’s code of conduct require resolution from the shareholders’

meeting.

Authorities and duties of the Managing Director

The Company’s Board of Directors’ meeting No. 1/2003 held on September 8, 2003 has the

resolution to assign the scope of authorities of the Managing Director as follows:

1.
2.
3.

Appoint and propose the business’s strategy and plan to the Board of Directors.

Follow the business’s strategy and plan as approved by the Board of Directors.

Search for the business’s opportunity related to the Company’s business including the possible
new business to increase revenue to the Company and its employees to be further proposed
to the Board of Directors for consideration.

Perform mission as assigned by the Board of Directors under the approved strategy of the
Board of Directors.

Order / notify / record the operation to assure that it follows the Company’s strategy.
Approve and/or assign any legal action that binds the Company for the normal business
operation.

Coordinate between the management and the employees to assure that the business operation
follows the business strategy assigned by the Board of Directors.

Monitor the employee’s business operation to assure that it follows the strategy and other

'~
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10.

11.

Support the employee’s development of skills and potential to increase the potentiality of the
organization.
Review the performance of the Company including the annual and interim dividend payment
and propose to the Board of Directors for approval.
Review the action of binding the Company’s rights and assets to any person, company, firm,
or financial institution to be proposed for approval from the Board of Directors (last amendment
as a result of the resolution of the Board of Directors’ meeting No. 6/2003 held on October
8" 2003).

The above delegations of authorities to the Managing Director do not include any
transaction in which the Managing Director has conflict of interest, incurred any stake, or may

have conflict of interest in any other way with the Company or the Company’s subsidiary.

Scope of duties of the independent directors and the Audit Committee

Board
1.

10.

11.

In order to increase the efficiency of the Audit Committee to perform duties as assigned by the
of Director, the Audit Committee is assigned duties as follows:

Monitor and coordinate that the Auditor, the Board of Directors, and the internal auditor have
similar and correct understanding.

Review and amend the charter of the Audit Committee once a year to update and suit the
environment of the organization.

Propose the list of auditor to the Board of Directors including the remuneration for annual
auditing to be approved by the shareholders’ meeting. The Audit Committee is responsible to
review and appraise the performance of the Auditor.

Comment on the appointment, discharge, transfer or dismissal of the Vice President / internal
auditor.

rovide confidence and affirm the independence of the internal auditor and the Auditor.
Review the service work and other consultations provided by the Auditor and the Auditing
Office and appoint the remuneration to the work performed by the Auditor.

Review the important risk level including the risk minimization procedure from the management,
vice president, internal auditor, and the Auditor.

Consult and review the scope and plan of auditing from the internal auditor and the Auditor to
assure the similarities and support regarding financial auditing.

Consult with the management to support the Company regarding other benefits of auditing
aside from the only benefit of independence of the Auditor.

Review with the Vice President, internal auditor, and the Auditor regarding matters to be audit
to reduce redundancy of auditing work to maximize the efficiency of the internal auditor and
the Auditor.

Review and monitor with the Auditor, Vice President, and internal auditor to affirm the
sufficiency of

11.1  internal audit system including the internal audit system by using computer

11.2 important weakness matter as agreed upon by the Auditor, internal auditor, and the

management.
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13.

14.

15.

16.
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12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.
21.

Review with the management and the Auditor after the annual auditing has finished regarding

the following matters:

121 Annual financial reports and notes to financial statements

122 The Auditor’s report

12.3 Additional remarks and recommendations regarding the auditing plan of the Auditor

12.4  Significant complication and objection with the management during auditing

12,5 Other significant matter that the Audit Committee should acknowledge or communicate
with the Auditor relating to the auditing standard

Review and consider with the management and the internal auditor under the following matters:

13.1  Any significant flaw discovered during the year and the feedback from the management

13.2 Any complication incurred during auditing, which may include the scope of duties or the
acquisition of necessary information for auditing

13.3 Amendment of the scope of auditing, which is different from the scope of auditing stated
in the auditing plan

13.4 Budget and internal auditor’s resource

13.5 Charter of the internal auditor

13.6 Conformity of the internal audit’s standard to the standard assigned by the Thailand
Internal Audit Association or the Institute of Internal Auditors, U.S.A.

Review the information to be sent to the Regulators such as the Securities and Exchange

Commission, the Stock Exchange of Thailand, Bank of Thailand, etc. The information should be

accurate and conform to the information disclosed in the financial statements.

Review the interim financial statements with the Auditor and internal auditor prior to passing the

financial statements to the Regulators.

Review the strategy and method regarding the withdrawal of money of employees including the

use of the Company’s assets and review the Auditor’'s and internal auditor’s report.

Review with the Vice President, internal auditor, and the Auditor regarding the strategy of the

Company’s corporate governance for the degree of conformity to the stated Company’s Code

of Conduct.

Review the significant legal aspect and corporate governance to see the affect to the financial

statements.

Arrange meeting with the Vice President of the Internal Audit, the Auditor, and the specific

management committee regarding the matter that the Audit Committee or the meeting has the

opinion that specific meeting should take place with the Audit Committee.

Prepare the Audit Committee’s report for proposal to the Company’s Board of Directors.

Prepare reports stating the responsibilities and operation of the Audit Committee as part of the

Company’s Annual Report.
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22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.
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22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

The Audit Committee is authorized to audit and interrogate relating parties and relating matters
under the scope of authorities and duties. The Audit Committee is authorized to hire or bring
the professional to assist in the auditing work or the interrogation as seen appropriate by the
Audit Committee.

Arrange meeting at least 3 times per year or more under necessary circumstances. The Audit
Committee may invite the management or related parties to attend the meeting and provide
information in related matters.

The Audit Committee is not allowed to perform any duty beyond the duties assigned in this
charter except under the code of conduct or law or order of the Board of Directors to perform
differently.

The Chairman of the Audit Committee should be appointed by the Board of Directors.
The Company may also assign the appointed directors to elect the Chairman of the Audit
Committee.

The Audit Committee must compose of at least 3 directors and must be the non-executive
directors.

The Board of Directors is not posted for the executive committee. If any person is appointed as
director in the Audit Committee, that particular person must perform duties as the Audit

Committee aside from the duties as the Board of Directors.
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The Management’s Remuneration

1. Monetary Remuneration

(a) The Company’s directors

Table of total remuneration to the director in 2004 and estimated in 2005

Year 2004 Year 2005

(estimated)

9 Directors of the Board of the Company :

1. Mr. Pratheep Theepakornsukkasem Chairman of the Board of Directors 200,000 260,000
2. Mrs. Cholticha Teepakornsookasem Vice Chairman 90,000 117,000
3. Mr. Artit Teepakornsukkasem Director 110,000 143,000
4. Mr. Chakrit Theepakornsukkasame Director 90,000 117,000
5. Mr. Dumrong Rattanasangsakulthai Director 80,000 104,000
6. Mr. Surapon Sukamongkol Chairman of the Audit Committee and 110,000 143,000
Independent Director
7. Mr. Prasert Pattaraprasit Audit Committee and Independent Director 40,000 52,000
8. Mr. Anupong Natpisarnwanit Audit Committee and Independent Director 110,000 143,000
9. Mr. Preecha Ratthayanon Audit Committee and Independent Director 30,000 39,000
Total 890,000 1,118,000
4 Directors of the Audit Committee :
10. Mr. Surapon Sukamongkol Chairman of the Audit Committee and 84,000 109,200
Independent Director
11. Mr. Prasert Pattaraprasit Audit Committee and Independent Director 50,000 65,000
12. Mr. Anupong Natpisarnwanit Audit Committee and Independent Director 70,000 91,000
13. Mr. Preecha Ratthayanon Audit Committee and Independent Director 20,000 26,000
Total 224,000 291,200

Remark Type of remuneration: the meeting allowance and directors’ position

(b) Managements

Table of total remuneration to the management in 2004 and estimated in 2005
Year 2004 Year 2005

(estimated)

No. of Managements 11 persons 18,794,663 25,339,920
1 Mr Pratheep Theepakornsukkasem Chairman of the Board of Directors and Managing Director
2 Mr Artit Teepakornsookasem Vice President
3 Mr Chakrit Theepakornsukkasame Chief Operating Officer
4 Mr Dumrong Rattanasang Sukulthai Chief Finance Officer
5 Mr Chaval Panupornprapong Senior Vice President of Ready-Mixed Concrete ProductSale
6 Mr Narong Banyen Vice President of Precast Concrete Product Sale
7 Mr Sirisak Phutthippateep Vice President of Production 1
8 Mr Surakan Watanachariya Vice President of Production 3
9 Mr Saman Chuajeen Vice President of Logistic System -
10 Ms Jurirat Wongsatern Vice President of Accounting

11 Mr. Surat Leelataviwat Vice President of Finance

Remark Type of remuneration: salary and bonus
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2. Other type of remuneration for the Managements

In addition, the Company offers the same type of other remuneration as every staff
in the Company in form of a Social Insurance amounting to 1,242,000 baht to the 11
Executives for the year 2004. Amounting to 1,296,000 baht is estimated to the 11

Executives in year 2005 as well.

Remuneration of the Auditor

The Company has appointed Mr. Supachai Panyawattano of the Earnst & Young Office Company
Limited as the Company’s Auditor effective from April 1st, 2004. The appointed Auditor is responsible to audit
the Company, the Company’s 3 subsidiaries and the joint Company with the total remuneration for annual
audit of 2004 of 2,020,000 baht. The Company expects that in 2005, the total auditing expense will equal to
2,450,000 baht.

Corporate Governance

The Company’s Board of Directors currently implements the Code of Practice for director including
other provisions to be used as the Company’s guideline. Besides, the guideline will conform to the Code of
Best Practice of the listed company of the Stock Exchange of Thailand. The Company’s Board of Directors

has also set up the Audit Committee upon the resolution of the shareholders’ meeting on August 27, 2003.

The Company has policy on good Corporate Governance as follows:

1. Policy on Corporate Governance

The Board of Directors has set the policy on corporate governance to ensure transparency and
create confidentiality among shareholders. The Company will consistently disclose information to the
public and shareholders. The Company also places the emphasis on the internal control system and
internal audit. The Company also monitors the risk management policy closely and within the purview
of the Code of business ethics, fairness to business partners, shareholders, and every group of

stakeholders.

2. Rights and Equitable of Shareholders

The Company places emphasis on rights and equitable treatment of every shareholder. An
example includes a consistent inform to shareholders regarding the progress of operation, which may
be in the form of direct contact or via the media of the Stock Exchange of Thailand. Regarding the
shareholders’ meeting, the Company also sets as policy to deliver an invitation letter together with
agendas to the shareholders 7 days prior to the meeting, which is in line with the Company’s articles
of association. The Company will also provide the resolutions of the Board of Directors for the
shareholders’ review. After the independent directors have been appointed, the Company will propose
in the next invitation letter to shareholders’ meeting to appoint the independent director and at least
1 member of the Audit Committee as the shareholders’ proxy. Normally, the Company arranges 1
ordinary shareholders’ meeting once every year. However, if there is any important agenda that
requires the resolution from the shareholders’ meeting, the Company will call for an extraordinary

shareholder’'s meeting for further approval.

81




Annual Report 2004

3.

= = Wl v
nSavii uld "y

3 T dasle “nBoasd uld “enngs TaodseaziBundoil

- maufsatumineusiwiusssnuaclinanauunuilvane o

- mi%a“uﬁma:u%n'ﬁ’«rm@jﬁﬂu“]ulﬂmm?iaulmwmﬂﬁﬁﬁ Mt iaaw wansed

- nsUfiRmadeulsmsiiunsdonnas

- maelal ‘waziulapausngndl ﬁy'ﬁuﬁﬂuﬂmmwwaawémﬁmﬁua:miu%miﬁﬁwﬁamﬂw 3
%’nmmwé’maognﬁﬂLLazmﬁﬂLﬁmﬁwﬁ%’uﬁao%mL%ﬂumaognﬁw

- nwﬂszwqﬁmungﬂﬁmLLatm‘mﬁmﬁﬂﬁ“ﬁ'm‘mﬁﬂLﬁaﬁﬁmﬂﬁwﬁa

- MITUHATOUAD MWLIANDNDDITNTULAE AN

NsUsESBNADRNAY

vsEn Julsuie %NTwnﬁummnmuLﬁﬂiauﬂszqu‘[umiﬂir’quﬁﬁaﬁ LRL2DTUIDNIN

Y q

Uszsmluiivsrgnesdalon Tgdedud “nsuinfisniulunisnsse sunsduiunuzeswisng lagay
mvuanalunsUssgaldgieduladlon  suanamieun asaaduuazdor usuuzsig Idetaiiini
iauﬁomﬁﬂﬁagﬂﬁtﬁmwa wiumsiansan uenandluisny Sednndsuvla “aneuduns wmiuiie

v '

T Lad m’mrﬁ'}‘iwﬂimﬂﬁ WATdALASEN DU WeaAN cadndamsteune Laulull 2547 uSEne

9
o a

‘lﬁ%’ﬂmiﬂi:qu Woydteviuniovan 2 a39 uazIansUsEand Wydteu 1 A%

<

aazdihuazd “wimi

AuznIsNnN1sLENY funumids i dulusmsnasgiunisiiiuguaianisfifluisesdlyil
- mvuad “piAl 01309 nagns hvany uwwugsiauassulssauauism
uguanazfnaamanmIiiRvesdieuimaedn B nelEdulumaunusnuiiisussgiimang

Y
v

n

iy
@LLaTﬁﬁs:uumimuQumﬂTuﬁLﬁﬂowau,a:ﬁmmuaﬂ'w i wp il U%ﬁ’wﬂ‘lﬁiﬁwﬁﬁmmm
AT pusTiuMIAANNely Ao ﬂmzqﬂﬂaﬁawauaztﬁau WBATIY BULALTAYINTEULATIY
aumMImIUANNEluTBIL3ENY uaz "INl Ernst and Young Wanse ausruulfuesune

- gualiifianasmIvimaana “esiivaan: w wisliudsny Wudseleml o o

Qs k74 €
mwmmwamwaﬂ‘sﬂwu

aa

wadlasiuanudaudmenaysslomd ﬂm:nﬁumﬂﬁ@LLaaﬂ'Niamau Tosivuaulsuisuasds
nmsgualslifuimsuasfilisrdenihdoyamelurasudsng Wifieus:lom JuAuseil
- Temsfionafinnndnudemonarss i
2 HDINIUNNTAUTELINNAMENTINNTUSENY TAEANLNTINANGATIY BUILHBIIUTL
Fefusenissewineiuti ol miaqﬁﬁmsﬁﬁﬂEJmﬁ:wiwﬁ’ua:ﬁwﬁoﬁoﬁi:‘[ﬂ‘ﬁﬁ NG N TE
ANMNYAGITN AN NLNA UNADDITIBNNT waziiulymasimaaia usnand iy uld 2wy
iopnaanNTautonanadselemilusiansseninedu azld wnsaidl 'auiau’[umiagﬁﬁiwmi
seninafuludnuassonsd1ald vodioanuiusssy uaziewauselom L, ATDILIENY LATVN
\Humsmsseniviuidngnsamadeiody dszma f = dofmua visngesaaiananniwduv
Uszimdlne v3Eme azUfifamandarnuasosnaiananminduvislszmelng

82



Rights of Stakeholders

The Company places emphasis on the rights of every stakeholder as follows:

- Treat employees equally, fairly, and provide appropriate remuneration.

- Strictly follow the business partners’ contracts regarding the purchase of products or services
from the business partners.

- Follow the loan contracts as agreed upon.

- Pay attention and responsible to the customers both in term of product manufacturing
procedures, after sales service, customers’ profile, and provide customer complaint desk.

- Perform duties under good ethics and avoid dishonesty to destroy the competitors.

- Be responsible for the environment, community, and society.

Shareholders’ Meeting

The Company’s policy is to encourage every director to attend the shareholders’ meeting
and the Chairman of the meeting will definitely allocate appropriate time and provide equal
opportunities for the shareholders to express their opinions and raise any question during the meeting.
The Company has also prepared the letter of authorization for shareholders who are unable to attend
the meeting. The Company will also choose the easy access location. In 2004, the Company held two

ordinary shareholders’ meetings and one extraordinary shareholders’ meeting.

Leadership and Vision

The Board of Directors is responsible for the leadership and vision of the Company in order to

conform with the good corporate governance policies as follows:

- Appoint vision, mission, strategy, objectives, business plans, and budget of the Company.

- Monitor closely and consistently to ascertain that the management’s operation conform to the
Company’s objectives.

- Establish and monitor closely the Company’s internal control system. The Company has also
hired Shiwaphol & Associated to audit and set up the internal control system and Ernst &
Yougn to audit its financial statement.

- Monitor with the risk management control system for the most benefits to the Company.

Conflict of Interests

The Board of Directors consistently monitors closely regarding the conflict of interest upon the
transaction with likelihood of conflict of interest. The Company has set the policy to prevent the
management and related individuals to utilize the internal information for personal benefits as follows:
- Transactions with likelihood of conflict of interest

These connected transactions have to be approved by the Board of Directors and the

Audit Committee. The approval of the connected transactions must rely upon the sole benefit

of the Company, the justice, the reasonableness, and must be fairly deal. The individual who

attains benefits or may incur conflict of interest in connected transactions will not be allowed to

approve such transactions for fairness and utmost benefits of the shareholders. Regarding the F’.

connected transactions under the regulations of the notification or laws of the Stock Exchange

of Thailand, the Company will perform as stated by the Stock Exchange of Thailand. = qr—ﬂ
~ ":r"'E-l

o
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- Use of internal information

The Company has set the policy regarding the use of internal information and strictly
follows the policy in performing duties. The internal information is disclosed only to related
individuals. The duty of reporting or publication of information can be carried through only by
authorized person. The directors and management of the Company are well-informed regarding
their duties and responsibilities towards the internal information and will not utilize this information
for personal benefits or for purchase and sales of securities. The Company has set the policy
on disciplinary penalty should there be any violation. The management must report any change
in securities holding to the Office of the Securities and Exchange Commission according to
Section 59 of the Securities and Exchange Act B.E. 2535.

Business Ethics

The Company is under the process of issuing the Code of Business Ethics for directors,
managements, and employees to follow in performing duties as assigned by the Company with
honesty, fairness, and responsibility to shareholders and other related parties. The Code of Business

Ethics will include disciplinary penalties.

Balance of Powers for Non-Executive Directors

The Company’s Audit Committee comprises of 4 independent directors for the total directors of

9 persons, which is considered more than one third of the Board of Directors.

Aggregation or Segregation of Position

The President of the Company is the same person as the Managing Director. However, the
structure of the Board of Directors is comprised with the Audit Committee, which is an independent
director of more than one third of the Board of Directors by which the “check and balance” policy can be
applied for monitor and review. The Company has also clearly appointed the scope of authorities and
duties of the Board of Directors and the Managing Director which prevent the Board of Directors and
the Managing Director from assuming absolutely authorities. However, and important agenda has to
be approved by the Board of Directors or the shareholders’ meeting. The authority assigned to the
Managing Director or the Board of Directors does not include transactions of conflict of interest either

with themselves or with the Company or its subsidiaries.
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11.

12,

The Director’'s and Management’s Remuneration

Regarding the Executives and the management, the Company has provided remuneration upon
the policy assigned by the Board of Directors with reference to the company’s performance and the
management’s performance. Currently, the Company has not had a Remuneration Committee. To
arrange for an appropriate remuneration, the Company considers the remuneration offered by similar
business with similar size in the same industry including a consideration of the Company’s operating
results. The objective of the Company is to provide fair remuneration and attractive enough to hold
qualified personnel to work productively in and acceptable standard of the assigned duties and

responsibilities.

The remuneration to the directors and management will be disclosed in the annual report form
(Form 56-1) filled to the Office of the Securities and Exchange Commission within 3 months from the
end of the fiscal period including in the annual report (Form 56-2) filled to every shareholder together
with an invitation letter to the ordinary shareholders’ meeting within 110 days from the end of the fiscal

period.

The Board of Directors’ Meetings

In 2004, the Company held the 11 Board of Directors meetings from the policy to arrange the
Board of Directors at least once every 3 months. An extra meeting may be arranged upon request. To
prepare for the meeting, an agenda is assigned, which must include and agenda to monitor the
operating performance. An invitation letter including an agenda will be delivered together with
documentation 7 days prior to the meeting to provide the directors sufficient period to review the

documents before attending the meeting.

Supporting Committee

The Board of Directors appointed the Audit Committee, which comprises of 3 members on
August 27, 2003 with an assigned term of 2 years to oversee the corporate governance area and
appointed a new Audit Committee, who is Mr. Preecha Ratthayanon on August 10, 2004 with an
assigned term of 2 years to oversee the corporate governance area as well . The Authorities and duties
of the Audit Committee are as detailed in No. 9.1 of the organization structure. The Audit Committee
will arrange a meeting at least once every quarter. However, a special meeting can be arranged upon

request. And in 2004, the Company held 7 Audit Committee’s meetings.

Currently, the Committee has no remuneration committee. However, the Company has a
procedure in considering an appropriate remuneration by relying on the Company’s operation
performance and information from the Company with similar size in the same industry. The

shareholders’ meeting will make final decision.
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13.

14.

15.

Internal Control System

The Company has placed an emphasis on the internal control system both in the
management level and the operating level. Therefore, the Company has created the duties of the
operating employees, the management and the monitoring of the use of the Company’s assets. The
duties are clearly defined among operators, supervisors and the appraisers in order to create
appropriate balance of power and investigation system. Besides, there is also the financial internal
control system in which the Company has set the policy that each department must file the financial
reports to the immediate management. The Company has also hired the Shiwaphol & Associated to
investigate the internal control system and to set up the internal control system for important operation
and financial activities to ascertain that these activities conform to the Company’s Code of Ethics.Besides,
Ernst & Young has also investigated the Company’s financial statement which did not find any material

deficiency in them.

Disclosure and Transparency of Information

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for business operations, good corporate
governance, financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries, and public disclosure of
financial information in the annual report. The Company’s financial statements must conform to the
general accepted accounting principles in Thailand and must be prepared with careful judgment
and highly relevant estimation. The selected accounting method must be appropriate and practiced
regularly. The disclosure of important information must also be sufficient and correctly revealed in

the notes to financial statements.

The Company’s Board of Directors emphasizes on the quality of the internal control system to
reasonably ascertain that the accounting ledgers are correct and sufficient in order to sustain the
Company’s assets and to acknowledge the areas in need of improvement to dishonesty and materially

abnormal business operation.

The Company’s Board of Directors has appointed the Audit Committee comprising of adequate
number of non-executive and independent directors to be responsible for the preciseness of financial

statements and internal control system.

The Company’s Board of Directors agreed that the Company’s internal control system is at a

satisfactory level and creates confidence in the reliability of Company’s financial statements.

Relationship with investors

The Board of Directors realizes that disclosure of information, both financial and non-financial

information, affects investment decision of investors and stakeholders.

Regarding the investor relation, the Company set up an investor relation unit for
communicating with investors, shareholders, analysts, and related parties. The possible contact is via
the telephone at (038) 795-278-83 ext.451.
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Connected transaction

The Company policy to make connected transactions with the individual who attain benefits or
may incur conflicts of interest in that transaction will be practiced the same as outsider. In case of the
transaction beyond common trade, it must be approved by the audit committee which cannot approve

any transactions that may incur conflict of interest to them.

During the year of 2004, the Company made the connected transaction with the person who may

incur the conflict as follows:

1. Cholburi Kanyong Co., Lid., the subsidiary, acquired the plot land from Billion Building Company
Limited on September 6, 2004. This transaction have one joint director who is Mr Dumrong
Rattanasangsakulthai by being Managing Director and Director and holding one share of Billion
Building Co., Ltd. (as seller) and being Director and Chief Accounting Officer while not being the
shareholder in M Home SPV 3 Co., Ltd. The details of the transaction are as follows:

- General Information: Cholburi Kanyong Company Limited purchased one plot of land no. 4546
for 13 Rais 3 Ngan and 25 Square Wah for 21,250 baht per Wah, totaling 117,406,250 baht. The
land is in Klong Luang Muang Mai Project, which is situated on Klong Song, Klong Luang,
Pathumthani.

- Term of Payment :30 million baht was paid on September 10, 2004 and the company will make
the remaining payment when the land is already divided which is expected to complete in the
beginning of 2005.

- Guideline for asset valuation : Market Price

- Notification for this transaction: Due to the subsidiary shall expand its business and the
company realized the suitability of size and location of the stated plot land. The land will used
to be the location of 3rd branch retail shop. Moreover, the subsidiary plans to expand the
business in the Bangkok area where is the strong growth potential area.

- The joint director has no right to approve the stated transaction definitely.

- According to the land, the company has studied the price by comparing to the transaction
happening around there with the value estimated by independent company which is Brook Real

Estate Co., Ltd. on September 16, 2004. The estimated value was 96.70 million baht.
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The Company purchased the plot land from Mr. Pratheep Theepakornsukkasem on December 28,
2004. Mr. Pratheep Theepakornsukkasem is the Chairman and Managing Director of the Company who
has the authority to proceed the transaction. The details of the transaction are as follows:

- The quantity of the land: 8 Rais 3 Ngan and 61 Square Wah with the purchase price of 19
million baht.

- Term of payment: 100% of land value that was paid as of the transferred date within
December, 2004.

- Guideline for asset: the price was estimated by Brooke Real Estate Company Limited on
December 7, 2004, totaling 23.50 million baht.

- The stated land is located near the former land of the company which is the head office,
39/3 Moo 1, Sukumvit Rd., Huaykapi, Muang, Chonburi. That can provide the company to
expand the business in product and logistic section in the stated land and makes the
revenue in this sectionis stable.

- Mr Pratheep Theepakornsukkasem has no right to approve the stated transaction definitely.

For other transactions, please see the NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.
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Report of Independent Auditor

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of Chonburi Concrete Product Public Company Limited

| have audited the consolidated balance sheet of Chonburi Concrete Product Public Company Limited
and its subsidiaries as at 31 December 2004, the related consolidated statements of earnings, changes in
shareholders equity and cash flows for the year then ended, and the separate financial statements of
Chonburi Concrete Product Public Company Limited for the same period. These financial statements are the
responsibility of the managements of the Company and its subsidiaries as to their correctness and complete-
ness of the presentation. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on
my audit. The consolidated financial statements of Chonburi Concrete Product Public Company Limited and
its subsidiaries for the year ended 31 December 2003 and the separate financial statements of Chonburi
Concrete Product Public Company Limited, as presented herein for comparative purpose, were audited by
another auditor who, under his report dated 23 February 2004, expressed an unqualified opinion on those
financial statements.

Except as discussed in the next paragraph, | conducted my audit in accordance with generally
accepted auditing standards. Those standards require that | plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An
audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall financial statements presentation. | believe that my audit provide a reasonable
basis for my opinion.

| was appointed as auditor of the Company and its subsidiaries in August 2004, to examine the
financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2004, and | was therefore unable to observe the count
of the beginning balance of inventories. | was unable to apply other audit procedures to satisfy myself as to
the quantities of such inventories.

In my opinion, except for the effect of any adjustments that might have been required to be made to
the earnings statements for the year 2004 as a result of the scope limitation imposed by circumstance as
described in the preceding paragraph, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of Chonburi Concrete Product Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries
and of Chonburi Concrete Product Public Company Limited as at 31 December 2004, and the results of their
operations and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with generally accepted accounting

principles.
raiy Jn:mL-l
]

Supachai Phanyawattano
Certified Public Accountant Registration No. 3930
Ernst & Young Office Limited Bangkok : 23 February 2005
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Financial Statement

CHONBURI CONCRETE PRODUCT PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

BALANCE SHEETS
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2004 AND 2003

(Unit : Baht)
Consolidated The Company Only
ASSETS Note 2004 2003 2004 2003
(Restated) (Restated)

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents 50,512,976 36,394,121 30,231,372 19,447,965

Accounts receivable - trade

Related parties 6 1,462,980 11,220,895 10,352,307 8,996,677

Other parties 572,349,976 307,079,504 429,607,915 234,340,999

Total accounts receivable - trade 573,812,956 318,300,399 439,960,222 243,337,676

Less : Allowance for doubtful accounts (8.693,674) (12,854,859) (8,693,674) (12,836,740)

Total accounts receivable - trade, net 565,119,282 305,445,540 431,266,548 230,500,936

Short-term loans to and interest 66,310,862 20,422,374 303,598,891 270,816,165

receivable from related person and parties

Inventories-net 197,963,402 265,583,128 119,922,112 169,739,320

Current portion of accounts 12,000,000 16,400,000 - 3,400,000

receivable from sales of investments

Other current assets

Deposit for goods 2,628,215 7,527,246 - -

Deposit for purchase of assets - 3,962,617 - -

Others 24,026,515 13,590,268 14,296,265 10,623,167

Total other current assets 26,654,730 25,080,131 14,296,265 10,623,167
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 918,561,252 669,325,294 899,315,188 704,527,553
NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Accounts receivable from sales 8 14,492,056 26,492,056 - -

of investments - net of current portion

Deposits with financial institutions - pledged 9 4,669,520 13,080,336 1,236,405 9,704,824

Investments accounted 10 170,183,726 - 665,419,737 126,370,003

for under equity method

Long-term investments in related party 11 18,077,420 19,291,398 - -

Long-term investments - other 49914 - 49914 -

Advance payment for purchase of land 30,000,000 - - -

Property, plant and equipment - net 12 1,178,862,468 795,347,485 524,104,941 256,216,480

Other non-current assets 4,651,331 2,170,171 1,302,104 945,564
TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 1,420,986,435 856,381,446 1,192,113,101 393,236,871
TOTAL ASSETS 2,339,5647,687 1,525,706,740 2,091,428,289 1,097,764,424

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Financial Statement

CHONBURI CONCRETE PRODUCT PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
BALANCE SHEETS (Continued)
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2004 AND 2003

(Unit : Baht)
Consolidated The Company Only
ASSETS Note 2004 2003 2004 2003
(Restated) (Restated)
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Bank overdrafts and short-term 13 833,315,704 134,526,910 780,315,704 90,140,175
loans from financial institutions
Accounts payable - trade
Related parties 6 - - 14,478,163 8,232,966
Other parties 360,538,250 317,954,034 256,035,327 174,473,798
Total accounts payable - trade 360,538,250 317,954,034 270,513,490 182,706,764
Current portion of hire purchase payable 13,050,515 38,255,644 13,050,515 38,255,644
Current portion of liabilities 22,236,138 - 22,236,138 -
under finance lease agreements
Current portion of long-term loans 14 6,600,000 157,755,983 - -
Short-term loans from 6 177,719 985,764 - 45,000,000
related person and parties
Other current liabilities
Accrued expenses 15,532,846 9,879,823 10,860,738 7,931,246
Advance from customers 2,701,833 3,871,689 2,701,833 2,331,692
Others 5115116 8,459,507 3,243,115 3,214,352
Total other current liabilities 23,349,795 22,211,019 16,805,686 13,477,290
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,259,268,121 671,689,354 1,102,921,533 369,579,873
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Hire purchase payable - net 11,264,924 - 11,264,924 -
of current portion
Liabilities under finance lease 42,127,788 - 42,127,788 -
agreements - net of current portion
Long-term loans - net of current portion 14 226,938,061 110,789,877 150,000,000 -
TOTAL NON - CURRENT LIABILITIES 280,330,773 110,789,877 203,392,712 -
TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,5639,598,894 782,479,231 1,306,314,245 369,579,873

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Financial Statement

CHONBURI CONCRETE PRODUCT PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

BALANCE SHEETS (Continued)
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2004 AND 2003

(Unit : Baht)
Consolidated The Company Only
ASSETS Note 2004 2003 2004 2003
(Restated) (Restated)
SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Share capital
Authorized share capital
310,000,000 ordinary
shares of Baht 1 each
(2003 : 62,000,000 ordinary 15 310,000,000 310,000,000 310,000,000 310,000,000
shares of Baht 5 each)
Issued and fully paid
310,000,000 ordinary
shares of Baht 1 each
(2003 : 62,000,000 ordinary 15 310,000,000 310,000,000 310,000,000 310,000,000
shares of Baht 5 each)
Premium on common stocks 16 274,136,937 426,250,000 274,136,937 426,250,000
Retained earnings
Appropriated - legal reserves 16,17 7,532,877 - 7,532,877 -
Unappropriated (deficit) 193,444,230 (8,065,449) 193,444,230  (8,065,449)
Equity attributable to company’s
shareholders 785,114,044 728,184,551 785,114,044 728,184,551
Minority interest - equity attributable to
minority shareholders of subsidiaries 14,834,749 15,042,958 - -
TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY 799,948,793 743,227,509 785,114,044 728,184,551
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND 2,339,547,687 1,525,706,740 2,091,428,289 1,097,764,424

SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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EARNINGS STATEMENTS

CHONBURI CONCRETE PRODUCT PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
EARNINGS STATEMENTS
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2004 AND 2003

(Unit : Baht)
Consolidated The Company Only
Note 2004 2003 2004 2003
(Restated) (Restated)
REVENUES
Sales 1,913,011,547  1214462,808 1,311,114,165 736,911,918
Rental and services income 34,497,486 46,922,465 44.528,960 46,902,465
Other income
Interest income 1,522,409 1,741,345 11,410,730 2,117,739
Gain on disposal of fixed assets 6,195,932 - 5,686,594 -
Negative goodwill amortisation - 3,646,151 - 3,535,815
Share of profits from investments - - 32,549,774 26,755,560
accounted for under equity method
Others 7,435,733 3,136,585 6,375,898 2,520,341
Total other income 15,154,074 8,524,081 56,022,996 34,929,455
TOTAL REVENUES 1,962,663,107  1,269,909,354 1,411,666,121 818,743,838
EXPENSES
Cost of sales and services 1,709,120,784  1,056,394,943  1,221,348,393 639,092,731
Selling , servicing and administrative expenses 101,537,621 59,730,346 50,539,175 32,136,253
Provision for loss on diminution 1,213,978 - - -
in value of investment
Share of loss from investments 1,316,234 - - -
accounted for under equity method
Directors remuneration 18 1,116,000 - 1,116,000 -
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,814,304,617  1,116,125289 1,273,003,568 671,228,984
EARNINGS BEFORE INTEREST 148,358,490 153,784,065 138,662,553 147,514,854
EXPENSES AND INCOME TAX
INTEREST EXPENSES (29,539,229) (31,167,028) (19,733,060) (12,228,507)
CORPORATE INCOME TAX 19 (97,977) - - -
EARNINGS BEFORE MINORITY INTEREST 118,721,284 122,617,037 118,929,493 135,286,347
MINORITY INTEREST 208,209 179,807 - -
IN NET LOSS OF SUBSIDIARIES
EARNINGS FROM ORDINARY ACTIVITIES 118,929,493 122,796,844 118,929,493 135,286,347
EXTRAORDINARY ITEM - 20 - 23,476,691 - 10,987,188
gain on debt restructuring
NET EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR 118,929,493 146,273,535 118,929,493 146,273,535
Basic earnings per share 21
Earnings from ordinary activities 0.38 0.60 0.38 0.66
Extraordinary item - 0.11 - 0.05
Net earnings 0.38 0.71 0.38 0.71

Weighted average number of ordinary shares

310,000,000shares 206,630,135shares 310,000,000shares 206,630,135shares

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

CHONBURI CONCRETE PRODUCT PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2004 AND 2003

(Unit : Baht)
Consolidated The Company Only
2004 2003 2004 2003
(Restated) (Restated)
Cash flows from (used in) operating activities :

Net earnings for the year 118,929,493 146,273,535 118,929,493 146,273,635
Adjustments to reconcile net earnings to net cash
provided by (used in) operating activities :
Depreciation 76,591,912 44,403,136 61,746,503 31,298,329
Allowance (reversal of allowance) for doubtful accounts  (4,161,185) 6,116,414 (4,143,066) 1,814,223
Provision for loss on diminution in value of investment 1,213,978 - - -
Loss (gain) on disposal of fixed assets (6,195,932) 567,988 (5,686,594) 511,953
Negative goodwill amortisation - (3.646,151) - (3,535,815)
Allowance for damaged or obsolete inventories 7,394,256 900,820 4,812,653 900,820
Share of (profits) loss from investments 1,316,234 - (32,549,774)  (26,755,560)
accounted for under equity method
Net profit (loss) attributed to minority interest (208,209) 15,042,958 - -

194,880,547 209,658,700 143,109,215 150,507,485
(Increase) decrease in operating assets
Trade accounts receivable (255,512,557) (70,611,968)  (196,622,546) (84,124,967)
Inventories 60,225,470  (115,110,958) 45,004,555 (80,339,975)
Interest receivable 4,111,512 2,226,776 (5,382,726) 352,662
Other current assets (1,574,599) (15,658,870) (3,673,098) (8,908,905)
Other non-current assets (2,481,160) (385,746) (356,540) 123,140
Increase (decrease) in operating liabilities
Trade accounts payable 42,584,216 116,882,823 87,806,726 97,221,395
Interest payable (6,914,420) 21,961 (1,809,315) (980,496)
Other current liabilities 8,053,196 5,532,584 5,137,711 916,023
Net cash provided by operating 43,372,205 132,555,302 73,213,982 74,766,362
activities before extraordinary item
Extraordinary item-gain on debt restructuring - (23,476,691) - (10,987,188)
Net cash provided by operating activities 43,372,205 109,078,611 73,213,982 63,779,174

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

CHONBURI CONCRETE PRODUCT PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2004 AND 2003

(Unit : Baht)
Consolidated The Company Only
2004 2003 2004 2003
(Restated) (Restated)

Cash flows from (used in) investing activities :

Decrease (increase) in deposits with financial 8,410,816 (8,205,607) 8,468,419 (8,173,961)

institutions - pledged

Increase in short-term loans to related parties (50,000,000) (44,895,832) (27,400,000) (248,885,643)

Decrease in short - term loan to other parties - 250,000 - -

Decrease in accounts receivable 16,400,000 13,600,000 3,400,000 6,600,000

from sales of investments

Increase in investments accounted (171,499,960) - (506,499,960) (12,790,000)

for under equity method - net

Increase in investments in other company (49,914) - (49,914) -

Decrease in long-term loans to related - 10,850,000 - 13,064,45

person and parties

Increase in advance payment for purchase of assets (30,000,000) (3.962,617) - -

Increase in accounts payable - purchase of assets - 37,241,648 - 37,801,958

Increase in property, plant and equipment - net (316,810,988)  (335,791,626) (186,848,395) (179,711,352)

Net cash used in investing activities (543,550,046)  (330,914,034) (708,929,850) (392,094,546)
Cash flows from (used in) financing activities :

Increase (decrease) in bank overdrafts and 698,788,794  (138,185,799) 690,175,529 (101,276,407)

short-term loans from financial institutions

Decrease in short-term loan from related (808,045) - (45,000,000) -

person and parties

Decrease in advance from related party - (8,431,480) - (5,000,000)

Repayment for liabilities under hire purchase agreements (71,631,429) (1,945,166) (71,631,429) (1,945,166)

Repayment for liabilities under finance lease agreements (15,044,825) - (15,044,825) -

Increase (decrease) in long-term loans (35,007,799)  (138,346,362) 150,000,000 (86,188,229)

Cash received from increase in share capital - 536,250,000 - 536,250,000

Cash paid for dividend (62,000,000) - (62,000,000) -

Net cash provided by financing activities 514,296,696 249,341,193 646,499,275 341,840,198
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 14,118,855 27,505,770 10,783,407 13,524,826
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 36,394,121 8,888,351 19,447,965 5,923,139
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 50,512,976 36,394,121 30,231,372 19,447 965

©) - - -

Supplemental cash flows information :-

Cash paid during the year for

Interest paid 36,842,881 23,881,871 20,686,462 13,209,003

Corporate income tax 2,202,515 - 1,375,350 -

Non - cash transactions

Increase in vehicle from hire purchase payable 57,691,224 - 57,691,224 -

Increase in vehicle from finance lease payable 79,408,751 - 79,408,751 -

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CHONBURI CONCRETE PRODUCT PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Company was incorporated as a limited company under the Thai Civil and Commercial
Code on 19 April 1983, and changed its status to a public company under the Public Limited
Companies Act in September 2003. The Company operates its business in Thailand, and its principal
activity is manufacturer and distributor of concrete product. The Company’s registered office is lo-

cated at 39/3 Moo 1 Sukhumvit Road, Huaykapi, Muang, Chonburi.

BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION
2.1 The consolidated financial statements included the financial statements for the year of Chonburi
Concrete Product Public Company Limited (hereinafter called “the Company”) and its subsidiary
companies as follows: -
Subsidiaries’ Subsidiaries’

total assets as a total revenues as a

Equity percentage to the percentage to the
interest Country of consolidated consolidated
(%) incorporation total total
2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003
Eastern TransportationCo., Ltd. 99.79 99.79 Thailand 0.54 0.34 - 2.25
Chonpratheep PropertyCo., Ltd. 95.71 95.71 Thailand 19.51 29.81 - 0.03
Chonburi Kanyong Co., Ltd. 99.78 99.78 Thailand 22.26 22.64 33.31 34.28

22 Outstanding balances and significant intercompany transactions between the Company and its
subsidiaries, and investment balances in the Company’s records and share capital of its sub-

sidiaries have been eliminated from the consolidated financial statements.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting standards pronounced
by the Institute of Certified Accountants and Auditors of Thailand which are effective under the

Accounting Act B.E. 2543.

Significant accounting policies adopted by the Company and its subsidiaries are summarized
below: -
31 Sales and service income
Sales of goods are recognized as income when the goods have been delivered, excluding
value added tax and after deducting any discounts and allowance.
Service income, excluding value added tax, is recognised when services have been

rendered.

111




Annual Report 2004

32

3.3

34

35

gnuiinsfuazAniienil ¢ vae
gnviinsdu avmayaa naflasldsy uSEmufindwiienil v Bar o miuka 210U

TﬂﬂﬂizmmﬁmaLﬁﬂ’ﬁumnmﬂﬁuLGuamgﬂwﬁIu’lﬁ UAUANAAINEINYTZ N uTUIIN
U5z umsailunisiiudulusfnuazany auzilagiuresgnnilagding u 'Tuﬁiqua

“udauinie

A v o & al o o & v A a X a = ' ad

Ui "FagUinamnsadununasgiuLasdTududuguiiiaiuaimisyasn nin
ARl FFULEILATIAN AL AN

“ufdeniey Tngauuasy Q“uLiJﬁaaﬁmmmmwmnﬂmﬁ%ﬁaLaﬁﬂ winyad1 B
ARl FFULEILATIAN AL AINTA

Suamu

Lﬁuamu‘[uﬁﬁmiaﬂ (usunsSuanzeauseme) LLatLGuaonuTuu%ﬂ’wiauLL AVYAAIAN

a a

3% uléi "y FemaTufinensds ule edl L3u€\]\11quﬂ::ﬁ'uﬁﬂﬂ%\1LLiﬂIHi’]ﬂ’W!Hﬁ%ﬂN’] L‘Eumnuﬁ%
gnuUiudag Wl BfiAnanwan1IA N LIS ENE DB LA LS ENIINANERTY IuTDILSENY
Lﬁuamuﬂlumw Winuﬁisiagiuﬂamﬁmmimaommﬂ ’ﬁou‘%ﬁ’muaw%ﬁwﬂaﬂﬁaLﬂuLGuamu
lyu AIYAAIANNTIAMU  VIENLRLUTENdaaz RN TUTUfinT eI INMsiBaA viniide
ﬁo%dmamﬁmmw:\lﬁ%’uﬁumaﬁwndwgam RIRIRES YTy

AU p1AnsuazgUnInllazAL axIIAY
it p113uazgUnIalL ASIHIIAUIRIINAIL " BNTIA ¢ 8 AL BNTIANTBY B1ANIUAY
aunsalfuauenanmu Tasldas uasemuengmslionlaedszainn desialuil -

uiulgenau - 20 1
RGBT R INT TN - 5201
LAIDIINT Lﬂ%aoﬁauazqﬁnmi - 57 1
a ] 6 o0 o a
LAIBIANLANULAZ BUNT U9 - 5 b
HIUNINUL - 5

1aifin15AnAL “aus1An WMSUTRULATIUTERINND 319

' ' oA

U%ﬁ’muaw%ﬁwaiamtﬁﬁnimﬂuﬁnmmv;umnmsﬁaaﬁw wnfidayes ﬁgamm'\ﬂ'h%lﬁ

FuAusnainyad niautnd

=

112



32

3.3

34

35

Trade accounts receivable and allowance for doubtful accounts

Trade accounts receivable are stated at the net realizable value. Allowance for doubtful
accounts is provided for the estimated losses that may incur in collection of receivables. The
allowance is based on collection experience and current status of receivables outstanding at

the balance sheet date.

Inventories

Finished goods are valued at the lower of standard cost and adjust to actual cost or net
realizable value.

Goods purchase for sale, raw materials and other factory supplies are valued at the

lower of cost (average method) or net realisable value.

Investments

Investments in subsidiaries (as shown in the financial statements of the Company) and
investments in associated companies are stated under the equity method of accounting. Under
this method, the investments are recorded at cost and for each subsequent year the invest-
ments are adjusted to incorporate the Company’s proportionate share of the operating results
in the subsidiary and associated companies.

Investments in non-marketable securities which are regarded as general investments are
stated at cost. The Company and its subsidiaries recognise impairment loss if events or

changes in circumstances indicate the carrying value may not be recoverable.

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation
Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation.
Depreciation is calculated by reference to their costs on a straight-line basis over the estimated

useful lives as follows :-

Land improvements - 20 vyears
Building and improvements - 5-20 years
Machinery, tools and equipment - 5-7 vyears
Furniture and office equipment - 5 years
Vehicles - 5 years

No depreciation is provided for land and construction in progress.
The Company and its subsidiaries recognise impairment loss if events or changes in

circumstances indicate the carrying value may not be recoverable.
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3.10

Finance lease

The Company and its subsidiaries record a lease that transfers substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership as a finance lease whereby the fair value of the leased properties is
recorded as assets and commitment of the future rental (excluding interest portion) as liabilities
commencing as from the date of a finance lease agreement.

Interest expense or finance charge is included in determining earnings according to the

remaining balance of the liabilities.

Foreign currencies

Foreign currencies transactions incurred during the year are translated into Baht at the
rates of exchange ruling on the transaction dates. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated
in foreign currency outstanding at the balance sheet date are translated into Baht at the rates
ruling on the balance sheet date.

Exchange gains and losses are included in determining earnings.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents include cash and deposits at financial institutions with an

original maturity of 3 months or less and not subject to restrictions.

Basic earnings per share
Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing net earnings for the year by the

weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue during the year.

Use of accounting estimates

Preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates for certain accounting transactions, affecting
amounts reported in the financial statements and notes related thereto. Subsequent actual

results may differ form these estimates.

PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENT

During the current year, the Company and a subsidiary company changed their method of

recording bonus expenses from recording them year they are paid to recording them as accrued

expenses in the relevant year. The Company and the subsidiary have restated the previous year’s

financial statements, as presented herein for comparative purposes, by adjusting the brought forward

balance of retained earnings. Such adjustment has the effect of decreasing net earnings for the years

2004 and 2003 by Baht 3.2 million and Baht 4.4 million, respectively.
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5.

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - TRADE

The aging of outstanding balances as at 31 December 2004 and 2003 are as follows: -

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Past due period

Consolidated

The Company Only

2004 2003 2004 2003
Accounts receivable - trade, related parties
Not yet due 184 8,523 8,681 8,523
Up to 3 months 190 2,698 618 474
3 - 6 months 165 - 129 -
6 - 12 months 287 - 287 -
Longer than 12 months 637 - 637 -
Total 1,463 11,221 10,352 8,997
(Unit : Thousand Baht)
Past due period Consolidated The Company Only
2004 2003 2004 2003
Accounts receivable - trade, other parties

Not yet due 398,771 108,143 291,943 73,389
Up to 3 months 160,408 79,390 124,799 53,740
3 - 6 months 3,371 32,378 3,200 25,042
6 - 12 months - 68,839 - 67,200
Longer than 12 months 9,800 18,330 9,666 14,970
Total 572,350 307,080 429,608 234,341
Total accounts receivable - trade 573,813 318,301 439,960 243,338
Less : Allowance for doubtful accounts  (8,694) (12,855) (8,694) (12,837)
Accounts receivable - trade, net 565,119 305,446 431,266 230,501
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RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
During the year, the Company had significant business transactions with its subsidiaries, asso-
ciated and related companies (related by way of common shareholders and/or common directors).
Significant transactions, which have been concluded on the terms and basis as specified in the
agreements between the Company and those companies and were in the ordinary course of business,
are summarised below : -
(Unit : Thousand Baht)
Consolidated The Company Only
2004 2003 2004 2003 Pricing Policy

Transactions with subsidiary companies

(eliminated from the consolidated financial statements)
Sales of goods - - 40807 14,749 Market value or with

reference to market

prices
Purchase of goods - - 80593 137,834 With reference to
market prices
Rental and services income - - 10,291 - Market value
Interest income - - 10,254 420 At MLR
Rental expenses - - 6,569 6,557 Lease agreement and

some portion is under
market price

Interest expenses - - 792 - At MLR

Transactions with associated and related companies

Sales of goods 341 30,377 97 30,377 Market value or with
reference to market
prices

Purchase of assets - 85,595 - 85,595 Appraisal value

Rental and services income 269 - - - Market value

Interest income 1,063 1,451 879 1,451 At MLR

Rental expenses 30 30 30 30 Lease agreement and

some portion is under
market price

Interest expenses 64 - 64 - At MLR
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As at 31 December 2004, the average outstanding balances calculated from outstanding bal-

ances at year-end between the Company and the related parties are as follows: -
(Unit : Thousand Baht)
Consolidated  The Company Only

Short - term loans to related person and parties

Subsidiary companies

Chonpratheep Property Co., Ltd. - 37,462
Eastern Transportation Co., Ltd. - 158,477
Chonburi Kanyong Co., Ltd. - 12,538
Associated company

Autoclaved Aerated Concrete Product Co., Ltd. 8,462 8,462
Director 6,108 5,769

Short - term loans from related person and parties

Subsidiary companies

Chonpratheep Property Co., Ltd. - 20,769
Eastern Transportation Co., Ltd. - 723
Chonburi Kanyong Co., Ltd. - 11,761
Associated company

Autoclaved Aerated Concrete Product Co., Ltd. 3,077 3,077
Director 861 831

The outstanding balances of the above transactions have been separately shown in the balance
sheets as follows:
(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated a. The Company Only
2004 2003 2004 2003
Trade accounts receivable - related parties
Subsidiary company
Chonburi Kanyong Co., Ltd. - - 8,983 -
Associated and related companies
Chonburi Inter Co., Ltd. 1,183 2,448 1,089 2,196
Spantech Concrete Co., Ltd. 189 8,575 189 6,801
Autoclaved Aerated Concrete Product Co., Ltd. 91 - 91 -
Kanyong Khawatthu Ltd., Part. - 198 - -
1,463 11,221 1,369 8,997

Total trade accounts receivable - related parties 1,463 11,221 10,352 8,997
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(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated The Company Only
2004 2003 2004 2003
Short-term loans to and interest receivable
from related person and parties
Short-term loans
Subsidiary companies
Chonpratheep Property Co., Ltd. - - 62,500 37,000
Eastern Transportation Co., Ltd. - - 162,500 47,600
Chonburi Kanyong Co., Ltd. - - - 163,000
- - 225,000 247,600
Associated company
Autoclaved Aerated Concrete Product Co., Ltd. 50,000 - 50,000 -
Interests receivable
Subsidiary companies
Chonpratheep Property Co., Ltd. - - 1,197 133
Eastern Transportation Co., Ltd. - - 9,787 862
Chonburi Kanyong Co., Ltd. - - 1,488 1,805
- - 12,472 2,800
Associated and related companies
Autoclaved Aerated Concrete Product Co., Ltd. 452 - 452 -
Kanyong Khawatthu Ltd., Part. - 6 - -
452 6 452 -
Director 15,859 20,416 15,675 20,416
Total short-term loans to and interest
receivable from related person and parties 66,311 20,422 303,599 270,816
Trade accounts payable - related party
Subsidiary company
Chonburi Kanyong Co., Ltd. - - 14,478 8,233
Total trade accounts payable - related party - - 14,478 8,233

Short-term loans from related person and parties

Subsidiary company
Chonpratheep Property Co., Ltd. - - - 45,000

Associated company

Autoclaved Aerated Concrete Product Co., Ltd. 78 - - -

Director 100 986 - -
Total short-term loans from
related person and parties 178 986 - 45,000
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On 4 September 2004, the Extraordinary General Meeting No. 7/2004 of the shareholders of Chonburi

Kanyong Co., Ltd. (a subsidiary) passed a resolution approving the acquisition of 13 rai 3 ngan and 25 square

wah of land from Billion Building Co., Ltd. which shares one common director with the Company, at the

market value of Baht 117.41 million (The subsidiary company has compared this price with those of other

transactions in the same area), for use in the expansion of its business.

8.

INVENTORIES
Consolidated

2004 2003
ii. Raw materials 56,848 74,001
Work in process 741 -
Finished goods 147,647 191,877
Other factory supplies 1,022 606
Total inventories 206,258 266,484
Less : Allowance for damaged (8,295) (901)
or obsolete inventories
Inventories - net 197,963 265,583

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE FROM SALES OF INVESTMENTS

(Unit : Thousand Baht)
a. The Company Only

2004 2003
56,848 74,001
741 -
67,024 96,033
1,022 606
125,635 170,640
(5,713) (901)
119,922 169,739

The outstanding balances as at 31 December 2004 and 2003 are as follows: -

Consolidated

2004 2003
Accounts receivable from 26,492 42,892
sales of investments
Less: Current portion (12,000) (16,400)
Accounts receivable from sales
of investments - net of current portion 14,492 26,492

(Unit : Thousand Baht)
a. The Company Only
2004 2003
- 3,400

- (3.400)

In 2002, the Company and a subsidiary company sold their investments in a related company to an

unrelated individual, and an unrelated company for Baht 20.80 million and Baht 46.49 million, respectively. The

conditions of payment stipulated that the subsidiary was to make payment in installments, with the 1st to 45th

installments amounting to Baht 1 million each, and the remaining balance will be paid as the 46th installment.

9.

The Company received full settlement in the first quarter of the current year.

DEPOSIT WITH FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS-PLEDGED

This represents bank savings deposits of the Company and its subsidiaries which have been

pledged as collateral for letters of guarantee from banks.
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1.

The Board of Directors Meeting No. 1/2547 held on 30 January 2004 approved the Compan?/s
joint establishment of Autoclaved Aerated Concrete Product Co., Ltd., to manufacture and distribute
autoclaved aerated concrete products, with a registered capital of Baht 350 million. The Company
acquired 10.50 million ordinary shares, representing 30% of the total number of shares. On 30 January
2004, this company registered its incorporation with the Department of Business Development, the
Ministry of Commerce.

On 1 June 2004 the Company purchased 6,649,996 shares in Autoclaved Aerated Concrete
Product Co., Ltd. from Sino-Thai Engineering and Construction Public Company Limited for Baht 38.57
million. As a result of the acquisition, the Compani'/s holding in that company increased from 30
percent to 49 percent.

On 9 June 2004, Chonburi Kanyong Co., Ltd., a subsidiary, sold its investment in 33,500,000
shares of Chonpratheep Property Co., Ltd. to the Company at a price of Baht 10 per share. This
transaction had no impact on the group or the management structure as a whole, and did not affect

the consolidated financial statements.

LONG - TERM INVESTMENTS IN RELATED PARTY
(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated

Equity interest (%) Cost method
Type of business 2004 2003 2004 2003
Chonburi Inter Co., Ltd. Hotel 15.61 15.61 23,096 23,096
Less: Provision for diminution in (5,019) (3,805)

value of investment

Net 18,077 19,291
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31 5UNAN 2547 443,033 396,451 459,409 24515 317,663 109,129 1,750,200
An‘ansm ¢
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12. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated

Machinery, Furniture Construction
Land and Buildings tools and and office in
and
impro impro equip equip Vehicles progress Total
vements vements ment ment

Cost :

31 December 2003 353,033 344,676 384265 17,697 174,467 16,343 1,290,481

Acquisition during the year 81,000 1,677 17,783 5309 127,383 227,995 461,147

Transfer in (out) 9,000 50,098 57,361 1,509 23373 (135,029) 6,312

Disposals - - - - (7.,560) (180)  (7.740)

31 December 2004 443,033 396,451 459409 24515 317,663 109,129 1,750,200
Accumulated depreciation :

31 December 2003 560 68,934 313687 11956 99,997 - 495134

Depreciation for the year 655 18,889 21,525 2,096 33,427 - 76,592

Transfer in (out) - - - - 6,312 - 6,312

Depreciation - disposals - - - - (6,700) - (6,700)

31 December 2004 1215 87,823 335212 14,052 133,036 - 571,338
Net book value :

31 December 2004 441818 308,628 124,197 10463 184,627 109,129 1,178,862

31 December 2003 352,473 275,742 70,578 5,741 74470 16,343 795,347
Depreciation charge for the year (included in earnings statements) :

Year 2004 76,592

Year 2003 44,403
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31 5UNAN 2547 - 55,844 325,313 3,579 82,538 - 467,274
AR NEmuTus
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(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated

Machinery, Furniture Construction
Buildings tools and and office in
and
impro equip equip Vehicles progress Total
Land vements ment ment
Cost :
31 December 2003 19,283 127,848 373,951 4357 125522 14,943 665,904
Acquisition during the year 68,000 1,661 17,538 1,869 127,383 114,044 330,495
Transfer in (out) - 48248 57,361 746 17,061 (123,416) -
Disposals - - - - (5,020) - (5,020)
31 December 2004 87,283 177,757 448,850 6,972 264,946 5571 991,379
Accumulated depreciation :
31 December 2003 - 48,070 303,981 2956 54,680 - 409,687
Depreciation for the year - 7,774 21,332 623 32,018 - 61,747
Depreciation - disposals - - - - (4,160) - (4160)
31 December 2004 - 55844 325313 3579 82,538 - 467274
Net book value :
31 December 2004 87,283 121,913 123,537 3,393 182,408 5571 524,105
31 December 2003 19,283 79,778 69,970 1,401 70,842 14943 256,217
Depreciation charge for the year (included in earnings statements) :
Year 2004 61,747
Year 2003 31,298

The Company and its subsidiaries mortgaged their land and buildings thereon as collateral for

bank overdrafts, short-term and long-term loans from financial institutions.
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13.

BANK OVERDRAFTS AND SHORT-TERM LOANS FROM FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

The outstanding balances as at 31 December 2004 and 2003 are as follows: -

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated a. The Company Only
2004 2003 2004 2003
Bank overdrafts - 9,527 - 140
Short - term loans from financial institutions 833,316 125,000 780,316 90,000
833,316 134,527 780,316 90,140

These bank overdrafts and short-term loans from financial institutions were secured by the

mortgage of the Company’s land, the land and the securities of a director, and are guaranteed by the
Company and the director.
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14.

LONG-TERM LOANS

The outstanding balances as at 31 December 2004 and 2003 are as follows: -

141

14.2

14.3

14.4

14.5

14.6

Long-term loan of Baht 173 million at
the interest rate of 5% per annum
for the first two years and MLR per
annum for the rest, repayable monthly
as from June 2001 to May 2009. (A
subsidiary repaid the loan in full in
January 2004 in accordance with debt
restructuring agreement)

Long-term loan of Baht 60 million
at the interest rate of MLR per
annum, repayable monthly as from
December 2002 to December 2017.
Long-term loan of Baht 60 million at
the interest rate of MRR+3.25 per
annum, repayable monthly as from
October 2003 to September 2009. (A
subsidiary repaid the loan in full in
September 2004.)

Long-term loan of Baht 70 million at
the interest rate of THBFIX+1.75 per
annum, repayable quarterly as from
March 2006 to December 2010.
Long-term loan of Baht 80 million
at the interest rate of MLR+1.25 per
annum, repayable every 6 months as
from January 2006 to July 2009.
Long-term loan of Baht 29 million
at the interest rate of MLR-1.25
per annum for the first two years,
MLR-0.50 per annum for the next three
years and MLR per annum for the
rest, repayable monthly starting from
January 2006.

Total

Less: Current portion

Long-term loans - net of current por-

tion

Consolidated

2004 2003
- 150,895
54,538 58,404
- 59,247
70,000 -
80,000 -
29,000 -
233,538 268,546
(6,600) (157,756)
226,938 110,790

(Unit : Thousand Baht)
a. The Company Only
2004 2003

70,000 -

80,000 -

150,000 -

150,000 -
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15.

The land and buildings thereon of the Company, subsidiaries and directors have been mort-

gaged as collateral for loans of the Company and subsidiaries from financial institutions.

The long-term loans are due for repayment as follows: -

Year Million Baht Million Baht Million Baht Million Baht
(Note 14.2) (Note 14.4) (Note 14.5) (Note 14.6)
2005 6.6 - - -
2006 6.6 175 20.0 19.8
2007 onwards 413 52.5 60.0 9.2
545 70.0 80.0 29.0

SHARE CAPITAL
Year 2004

On 7 July 2004, the Extraordinary General Meeting of the Company’s shareholders No. 1/2004
passed a resolution approving a change in the par value of the Company’s shares from Baht 5 per
share to Baht 1 per share. The Company registered such change with the Ministry of Commerce on 12
July 2004.

Year 2003

The Extraordinary General Meeting of the Company’s shareholders No. 3/2003 held on 11 July
2003 and No. 4/2003 held on 11 August 2003 passed a resolution approving a change in the par value
from 20 million shares at par value of Baht 10 each to 40 million shares at par value of Baht 5 each.

The Company registered such change with the Ministry of Commerce on 14 August 2003.

The Extraordinary General Meeting of the Company’s shareholders No. 5/2003 held on 13
August 2003 and No. 6/2003 held on 27 August 2003 passed a resolution approving the conversion of
the Company to a public limited company under the new name of “CHONBURI CONCRETE PROD-
UCT PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED”. The Company registered such conversion with the Ministry of

Commerce on 8 September 2003.

The Extraordinary General Meeting of the Company’s shareholders No. 1/2003 (as public
company limited) held on 19 September 2003 passed a resolution approving to increase the registered
share capital from Baht 200 million to Baht 310 million (divided into 62 million shares at Baht 5 per
share), through the issuance of 22 million new ordinary shares with a par value of Baht 5 each, or a
total of Baht 110 million. The Company registered the increase in its share capital with the Ministry of

Commerce on 22 September 2003.

The Company made an additional public offering of ordinary shares at a price of Baht 25 per
share, or a total of Baht 550 million, with a share premium of Baht 440 million. The related underwriting

expenses of Baht 13.75 million were offset against this share premium.
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16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

PREMIUM ON COMMON STOCKS / DIVIDEND

On 11 April 2004, the Annual General Meeting of the Company’s shareholders No. 1/2004
passed a resolution whereby Baht 152.11 million of the total share premium of Baht 426.25 million was
to be offset against the deficit of 2002, in order to enable the Company to lawfully pay a dividend.
Another resolution approved the payment of a dividend of Baht 1 per share, or a total of Baht 62
million, to the shareholders, and the setting aside of 5 percent of 2003 net earnings, or Baht 7.53

million, to the statutory reserve.

STATUTORY RESERVE

Under the Public Limited Companies Act B.E. 2535, the Company is required to set aside as a
statutory reserve at least 5 percent of its net profit, after deducting accumulated deficit brought
forward (if any), until the reserve reaches 10 percent of its registered share capital. The statutory

reserve could not use for dividend payment.

DIRECTORS REMUNERATION
Director’s remuneration represents the benefits paid to the Company’s directors in accordance
with Section 90 of the Public Limited Companies Act, exclusive of salaries and related benefits payable

to executive directors.

CORPORATE INCOME TAX
Corporate income tax is calculated on the earnings of the Company and its subsidiaries after
adding back certain disallowed expenses and after deducting tax loss brought forward from prior

years, and share of profit from investments accounted for under equity method.

DEBT RESTRUCTURING AGREEMENTS

In December 2003, the Company and a subsidiary company entered into a memorandum of
understanding annexed to the debt restructuring agreements they had made with a bank, whereby
they would repay all principal and part of the accrued interest, with the remaining accrued interest to
be waived when the Company and the subsidiary company achieve compliance with the conditions in

the agreements.

The Company and the subsidiary company recorded gains amounting to Baht 23.48 million
(The Company Only : Baht 10.99 million) on troubled debt restructuring in accordance with the

rehabilitation plan, as an extraordinary item in the 2003 earnings statements.

BASIC EARNINGS PER SHARE
Basic earnings per share for the year ended 31 December 2003 have been recalculated for the
purpose of comparison with the current year’'s basic earnings per share since the Company has

changed the par value of its ordinary share from Baht 5 per share to Baht 1 per share.
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22.

23.

24.

LONG-TERM LEASE AGREEMENTS

The Company has entered into long-term agreements with a subsidiary company to lease land
to be used as the location for a factory and office building. The term of the agreements is 3 years, and
the Company is to pay rental amounting to Baht 4.32 million in the future.

A subsidiary entered into a long-term agreement with another subsidiary to lease land to be
used as the location for a showroom and office, for a period of 3 years. The security deposit for the
lease is Baht 1 million, but as of 31 December 2004, such security deposit had not been paid by the

subsidiary. The subsidiary is to pay rental amounting to Baht 3.03 million in the future.

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

23.1 Bank guarantee

(Unit : Thousand Baht)
Consolidated The Company Only
2004 2003 2004 2003

Letters of guarantee - electricity consumption 4,710 2,657 4180 2,457
Letters of guarantee - purchase of cement 184,600 78,057 162,000 77,111
Letter of guarantee - other purchase 7,076 - - -
Letters of credit - 890 - -

Total 196,386 81,604 166,180 79,568

232 As at 31 December 2004, the Company has commitments amounting to Baht 141.13 million in

respect of guarantees provided for loans of its subsidiary and associated companies.

23.3 As at 31 December 2004, a subsidiary company had capital commitments in respect of con-

struction of new branch amounting to Baht 32.08 million.

PROVIDENT FUND

The Company, a subsidiary company and their employees have jointly established a provident
fund as approved by the Ministry of Finance in accordance with the Provident Fund Act B.E. 2530. The
fund is contributed by the Company and the subsidiary company and their employees and will be paid

to employees upon termination in accordance with the rules of the fund.

The fund was managed by Bank of Ayudhya Public Company Limited. During the year, the
Company and the subsidiary company have contributed to the fund amounted to Baht 0.5 million (the

Company only : Baht 0.5 million).
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25.

26.

EMPLOYEES AND RELATED COSTS

Consolidated The Company Only

2004 2003 2004 2003
Number of employees at end of year (persons) 1,109 778 940 644
Employee costs for the year (Million Baht) 114.65 64.25 90.83 53.75

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Financial risk management policies

The Company and its subsidiaries are exposed to risks from changes in market interest rates
and in currency exchange rates, and from nonperformance of contractual obligations by counterparties.
The Company and its subsidiaries do not hold or issue derivative instruments for speculative or trading

purposes.

Interest rate risk

he interest rate risk is the risk that future movements in market interest rates will affect the
results of the operations of the Company and its subsidiaries and their cash flows. The Company and
its subsidiaries’ exposure to interest rate risk relate primarily to theirs deposits with financial

institutions, bank overdrafts and loans. The details of loans are set out in Note 14.

Foreign currency risk
The Company and its subsidiaries did not have foreign currency risk because they have no

trade accounts payable and loans which are denominated in foreign currencies.

Credit risk

The Company and its subsidiaries are exposed to credit risk primarily with respect to their
accounts receivable. However, since the majority of sales and services are supplied to creditworthy
customers, the Company and its subsidiaries do not anticipate material losses from their debt

collection.

Fair value

Since the majority of the financial assets/liabilities (except loans) are short-term and that the
loans carry interest at rates close to current market rates, the management believes that the fair value
of the Company and its subsidiaries’ financial assets and liabilities do not materially differ from their

carrying value.
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FINANCIAL INFORMATION BY SEGMENT

The operations of the Company and its subsidiary companies in Thailand involve several
industry segments, namely the production and sales of construction products, real estate rental and
provision of transportation services. During the years ended 31 December 2004 and 2003, there were
no material activities pertaining to the real estate rental and transportation service segments. For this

reason, financial information has not been presented by either industry segment or geographic area.

SUBSEQUENT EVENT
The Board of Directors’ Meeting No. 1/2548 held on 11 January 2005 passed a resolution

approving the following :-

1. The purchase of 9.1 million shares in Autoclaved Aerated Concrete Product Co., Ltd. from the
other shareholders for Baht 91 million. As a result of the acquisition, the Company’s holding in
that company increased from 49 percent to 75 percent.

2. The sale of an account receivable with a net book value of Baht 21.25 million to a company at
book value since this receivable is operating under a business rehabilitation plan and therefore

unable to pay debts to the Company.

PRESENTATION

The presentation of the financial statements has been made in compliance with the stipulations
of the Notification of the Department of Business Development dated 14 September 2001, issued
under the Accounting Act B.E. 2543.

Certain amounts in the financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2003 have been
reclassified to conform to the current year’s classifications, with no effect on previously reported net

earnings or shareholders’ equity (except for prior year adjustment as discussed in Note 4).

APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

These financial statements have been approved by the Company’s directors.
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